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Heg Wal Agl ¥ BRURRMA feifrids
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sft ferawrst fae dem
AT qET A4,
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HATAY, HidTed

Heef Ud Oololh

sft fererr=t fie e

AAAT AT,

HEL el 2THA,

TR G vd {ar fawm, Wiore

sit smreitas emf
HETOR,
HiTet AR 7, HiaTe

goft wifat ik
HETIR,
TR TR 7, 551

it sware fae &
H& ufe,

HE e[ 2T,
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sit wewe gerum
W i,
e Wl 2,

st wfte weabft
wi |faa,
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.. EiL] UEATH
9 | sft verg sitarea HaTelds
W |fda,
HEZ Y2l 2113,
10 | sitdsagd yeiE] GeTerd
W "fda,
HEG e 211,
2Edt faaTa v 3TaT favrT /aTed,
1 | sitdl el TaTeTd
g
e Wl A,
TR 928 vd faed
12 | sit. @AM Heers
Hermerds (€t es Hidh),
Hed Wazl 2T, HidTet
wifafee #ar gdies :
Em#amﬁﬁﬁ,
mm'{cmﬁss}
HuAt afe : st @iy 3
a6 : 1. gATA d 3w BT
2. ¥ & e EEar
3. vfae o 3T 2fEar
4. & 3P gEeT
Usilgpa wrafey :

Tehz Yo, M1 82t 2aaude BaReq Hifeg fafes,
Blcil ar8l 118, dl.0a E.ue, Haed-u, sRWs], HIuTd 462022
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vdg gRT I gfad fasan sirar & s, fadta adf 2019-20
BT TGP RTE Het 3 wren &t fe<t A srgenfea ufa
21 3 Farfaa Rulé & 312f arer a1 dev ansi H 2g
1 et ft bR St Ffe B a1 TEtpoT/gAfgdt b
HTaRyddT 81 W, 31 anfties Rud & 3ref wreq/ ded
B 3MRAT T2t fHoTfaes awst|
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Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited 1e. 07552475605
CIN: UT500MP201S5GO034454 Email:  metroril@mpurban govin
Pl i, = .
Ind Floor, Smart City Development Corporation Cifice Building. Website: wivw.mpmetrorail.com
kalibadi Rogd, BHEL, Sector-A, Berkheda, Bhopal- 462022

Mo. 417/MPMRCLZ2022/AGM Bhopal, dated 23.03.2022

qTfifen ST 3 Y e

Qe GIT T B ST & o e TR 5 ¥ Hiaa A & Wewl & ST TEe anite 3 9l
e (oot FreafeRas wrrer ox R o= & forg 28 wrd 2022 %1 2ivev 03:30 wof difear b & mmepy
o ayrrifire &Y S

31 79, 2020 I T 55 (it 3@t & forg domt & sipfia fiie faawo, o7 W= S e ai
orEr qiternt ot ROl Y um ae, e wmee el e & R

HIRY 3Ry 2 fo GiRruTores w0 S Aaw T an o o e o TR Tolet 50 Ty Her &
Y- AT
BRI el
(fr wrETS)
TR AT
SIHTST: 06499360
Are1 Dl Y de arfiies ST dae 5 SagaT 2020 B e 6 7E off, Fenfds 39 af 201920 &
Al s, 3iifse & quf 2 ae siiyaene % forg wufie e fan o a¥ 2019-20 & e,
fwds femtian 17 wwadt 2022 B o g sfery 92 So@ 31 A 2020 T wEw gv ol safy &
fore St & arnfar Rty frawo, 991 W Farere dee oY oy Wt & RoE &) o 9,
T # S HOe o forg amife g &

Are-2  dow 1 Sufted B9 3N Toe o 6 OF Hot 6 6l & gay 39dh! AW i agfiug B9 AN
G @21 & (eI HiawT (e e 61 el &1 Wit T ave! B davd 81 a9 T8l &)
viferl) o, wrarelt 81 o fore dae oy @ ¥ areel I g O defi o dofter e 3 T E

ST R |
wf,
1. T} e T
2. HeTeTepTor

3. wifafirer erar ohem
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Tt &t Rurd

MTTes FETETR oM e 31 AT, 2020 &) TWH gC ay & foie Bt & st W Ol arfve

forer SraemzesTo,

f20Ye yegd &4 A yHEdi 2|

SUAT HfEfREH, 2013 & fd HUAT B 09 FeiTs, 2015 BT BYAT & IFER, TMfEaR S 9-H
fFfia fasam oran am St &) we werr 15 7 A9 36 uRas & e & FRer |idt s 2)

1. fafta faavor arizr:

31 AT, 2020 P HTE feeity g & 70 thud! o fagig we:iF Haiy # ueda & -

(fRr 7. #)
ferazor faw a9 2019-20
P I 9,00,26,539.00
ke 12,56,03,86591 |
JTATE 3R FHTEROT Al Ud 953 § Ugdl e (3,50,63,564.08) |
3YdE "
A UEA A (3,50,63,564.08) [
B Y (2T ) 30,184.00
& & 15 a4y & fae a@am /(@1F) (3,50,33,380.08) |

2. @Al & BIHGE Hf fRfa:

Aot @Y FE uger I # WY Yo ufiasEn & faem & e 3t O fAinfaa faean mar 21
TAHA H BT HIUTE 3R 38R 28T ® el 307 uRaisEnt & fiarfad &2 8! 81 39 IRAEAT &
3820 WiaTet 3R §dR & 21&d avg A Faifsa eredietor 3k ada 3ty faema &t giden & e ged,
fassaefty, wdfera, wefera i Fafy uRass voreft &t g 3uasar uem & & aifd gefean?,
WEHUT, T &1 JHY, H311 bl WU A AHTATS T3l &f W &1 a1 71 3| Ueed =RUTH 27.87
fop., 1 ot ofad & WiTe BIRRER . 2 ¥R 5 @Y 3T 31.55 5t 6t For oiard F R BMER . 3

) fsanfag fda 71 8

TETH 31 2edt ATHe! O WA, HRd G936 A 30.11.2018 @t HaTer At Y& afidsar 3k 38R

21 Yo ufkefisH Y adta 2 )

viaTe AgY ¥a ufkdsH-2 SIReR (3 o w@iiea 2)

» Pilg T TR - 14.99 TdHL
* HeMeT I @Rl fawrer -12.88 fB AT
» Figa qofar @PTd - ¥ 694140 FS

LT T T T T T T R R TR TN T ey

1A
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ZaR Wet Yor uftasrn -1 fon wifisk (v 1 wita )

* TITTEIT RTET - TdsTgA7R - HeRRATeT - BORUIE - UolliadT - el RIer - 31.55 Tl
» Ttgra qufdr &7Td - T 7500.80 H3|

3t 3rafel B AR g et fafafad 2

» HRd TIPR Wi Well 1A 3R vHdtvmmdiva & o= Fueftn ausiar sma fEais
19.08.2019 @I fegrfea fesar mam

» FS1T Al IoT URESAT &6 AERRET 14.09.2019 T W&t T
* YIuTe AT 3 URATSHT 6l 3R 26.09.2019 &1 W@ T2

» HioTer Ag UfEE-gR0TT Fder o (Famdell) @ wvRdla ¥ 349334 B3 (400 fAfFaT 2
a) o fefe wegd e 7 Hiuret A1 et uiaisn & fae amdelt & &g 1 14.01.2019 &Y H01
witepd fasam 3feies wre & favr (E12 ), fad Warerd vRd @R 3R Sardelt & dfa fag
IEY 20.12.2019 FY Fexfaa fsar

* EER Ael 3 uldisir-ufiars faerd de 3R g saeruie dd (BAaldt) & yRdla T 3200
a1s (450 Aferas sTer am) & 5w wega far man ertet ik Stée & are sporaraf & fae
A1 T 13.11.2019 @1 331a & 73 vd THEtet & d1s gRT e Al 3d uRkasr & fae
02.12.2019 1 3RUT ilepd fobaT 77T

3. MR

SUHT F 30t 370 anforfzen uftarci M & € 3T safee fadt amiier bt sigerar TEl &t 5
w e

4. ferd:
aftemeq srafe & Srr fad ® #1E afdl ewaialia 78 & g 21
5. Ui & upfa ¥ aftad, afe HiE &
31 7, 2020 @1 TwTH &€ Gty adf & Sm &t & caaarg &t udbia § o uiad T8 g3
6. famis a1 =mareral o ~rnfiawl grr uiita wecaqef 3 weargof sméif &1
faazor 3it widea A ot & Hanem &t RAfT 31k darem o wifda & &

29 yaftl & ke, Famast ar =rareral ar =marfasor (Gege) gro &g W sider aifia 78
fe e & 31 yiasg # @Al & AHER] aarg e of f@fa v dudl & e & udTfad el

7. 31w, 2020 F gu ety adf & 3@ 3k RlE 6 EAis & dta suet i faxdta
fafd & wifda & areh vitfds aftad ik widagane afe &1 &

3197, 2020 @ FTH B fadia a¥ 3k 58 RUie & féqie & ofa #18 neayef uRkead 781 g
& 51 dvuet ot fadita feafa @) sirfaa wwar 21

g
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8. I duftal & AW 5t af & IR FHS! HeTaH /4y 3T /agarit dufiai e TE ¥
1 wHTE B TS €

Sl &l DI TeTad/Adm 3aH,/aed P &gl 781 £
9. SHM:

HBUAT 7 31 A", 2020 T TAME T4 & G F9d1 O ®ig FAT AWET/AER T8 fhar g1
31 91ef, 2020 @Y BE gt 7 @& 0 A wed FAT aferai At off)

10. Fifafte Aar gdters 3R AT yHars! it U

R & Fgas vd merawgdes, 78 Gl A A ux d/dtedtdtaandmea veal,
CHTEH3RET(1),1358 feqid 22/08/2019 §RT HHEH UHIE &. 2Mf U2 &1, 91ds vablided, (H13-1655),
HiTeT-46201 BT iy ad 2019-20 & e dut & gifdfts aE wiers & &9 1 g fear 21

"o TG @ 2l U UL, TES TeEeed, A 3 UF feAie 25/09/2019 gRT HuAT Fgfts &
a2t § serTa wran 3R yAiioTe faar 13 3w Fafs fFaw 4) ot @amdten st & ofers)
f7am, 2014 & ded Fuffd 26t vd suAt sfefTam, 2013 S8R 141§ UraeT & JTERE |

1. i EE=A:

@t BT wew R 3T T 30,00,00,000/-(F & BT Bee) Hedds ¥ 10/-8 3,00,00,000 sfaadd
S 7 fenifsTa 21 B9t & OTH Wed it BT MPT g e Sfawict I & fetran BIs 37 YR i
wiafaat 7€t 81
12. URT 92 (3) & dEd afes faazvit &1 arier:

dsuAt 3ifeifFam, 2013 6 URT 134 (3) (U) & 3ER, Bt wftfam, 2013 & urr 92 (3) & d&d
fee e enftes faaroit @1 arier wiH Hear easild-9 aRkfne e & goy fear man g |

13. 353t wizaor, Weifiht sraitaor 3R fageit e s 3k =

ay & ERA oAl AfEfFan, 2013 H URT 134 (3) (OH) & dEd A9 BT HIeoT, Wit
AT HR faceit geT 317 3R &a & TR ¥ SR

(©) I &7 HET: s
@ e arie:
@ fadaht e s R @E:

I.;.. '|'. Ii. Il I'| .I.- |:l
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14. AT Hael:

(©) (i) T & SR ATETD! HR THE FEEh g PHIHG! § GRadd o1 [dawor

BB AW

EEIFS|

fAgfes / wafe 6t fafer

ftad 6 vl

1 |oft wHer Y
HIATg W W,
HEL Wl 2,
LEIGERIEI

06893290

20/03/2020

2 |sft ferawrs fae e
A T HA,
e Toel 2T,

02080582

23/03/2020

02987584

08/06/2019

00585786

05323267

08/06/2019

16/03/2020

08412728

08412728

16/03/2020

24/03/2020

07608535

24/03/2020




(i) faefta o & wamom o Heners! 3R wHE weudTy wfral &1 faaor

H. .

M

gfer |0 uEAmw

1

st fereRTs e g
AT HE HA,

HEZ] Y20 2113,
HATEHY, HITe

02080582 eI S U HATAD |

sft e fe e

wHATg HET,

HEh HeRl 2T,

TR farE vd Hyarg faHe,yidmer

02080582 TaTdd

sft s1reitas 2mf
HETIR,
HiTTer TR A7, Wigrer

07266962 HeETa®

it mfert i
HETUR,
FER R W, §ER

07264830 qaTeTd

sit semaer fiE &9
wa& |ida,

HED Yzl 20T,
HATE, HITTe

07608535 E GG

8t 3IRPT A
HOR W Hiwd,
HEg Ueel A,

01779759 Haad

st Aiewe g
T Hdg,
HEZ TSl 21,

02181242 EIEEA

8ft vty TPt
v i,
HET Wl 23,
I faumT

02579544 Tl

sit wera sitareaa
wHwE #fad,
HEZ] Teel 213,

03613917 eI
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4. 1. Gl Fharder qeA™
10 | shtedsaga 00618163 EEER: GRS
T wfe,
HEZ Y320 217,
2Ed A vd wma favrT darery, Wiate Ta
n | sidl ek 00585786 HaTeTd
HgH
HEZ] YS2[ 2T,
TR wengd vd fasm
12 | sit.IE@@EN 07442202 Teeis
Hed Wl 20T,
HiaTet
13 | shwdftgumgd vHmiiEter7aR | darees () 3 |
Hiowmst
14 | st @t a UHATB7847 Bt afaa

(&) w@d= darers gRY Eeen 3R qA: Agfes, afz s e

BIRE ATAE! & FATerd A AEHEAT §&07 5TeaAR. 839(2) 641 5 Fas, 2017 gRT St
(ErerTeTeR! bt g s 3R divad) HeiteA (AW, 2017 @1 3rfEyfed far 8| 5wy Ja” &t uepid
& I-getag ardsife dufal & dudl sifefigw, 2013 6 &Rt 149(4) W wau™ f&e e H7g1aA
&t AraegBarHt d ge €t 1S 81 IR AfHEAT & HEAsR, ST BUH B HTeid Heel ¥ ®dT
TerTeTeR) cht fAgfth 6t amaeadar & e dt e £l

(& @Y Ft Joa B dEm:
T 2019-20 P SR HTeTh HEe @l cheel Ud 45 feAid 19 fHder 2019 P &3
15. WS 3R Hiardt ofisifie:

Tl & SR Ut A Ul (Fereehtd Bifvd B fgfts 3R uikefie) faw, 2014 § FefRa Hr
& Wik wreedta 3Rk st aifesfie @ yram Gargl

16. YRT 186 & ded k&Yl MRl a1 fAder &1 faawor:

writemefiq fadta adf & A du-t grr e 186 & ded @IS k0T a1 et A8t €1 71 & 3R i
fAarer 7t fear mar &)

g
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17. URT 188(1) & ded Haftia Uail & el e a1 Hae &I faazor:

@At AfEam & 1RT 188 WY 3U-ERT (1) § HefHa ddfta uiieal & Jref dudt gRT B JATay
a1 el 7e! Hi 718 2t

18. BIGE IS JeRedc (HITHR)

TS IaReda & G & ot #AfEfFan, 2013 & 1Rt 135, Feuféd 396 HeflT gaT MU
fAam & vraem, faefta ad 2019-20 & faie duAt o @] AEt 4

19. AW WA 3R afis vafaan:

Bt & ure @ AfEH A Sl & Harem w1 ufddse Mg STE Hahd & I1 WaeR Fest 3ughn
SfeidacH TH 9TH 37 | a1 511 Hehd 2, 36! Uedd AR Jeieid Hed &) Jfad &1 & fae gafg
STEn JEeA wipar g1

FEH GT HTEdTS & HatH o (ol GHdeg aile 3 B o & (e v uiear 3 wieane f9emE €

20. GITeTd| & Iavefdc &1 faqaeor:

HuAT afeifan, 2013 & URT 134 B IR (3) & @3 (@7 F defia s & Iawenda
faaruT & 38R, 98 By & b

©) @iftd el B daR e H, AF] el 7S B uler fdar mar ot 3k | € Aeagof
faaet @ Hefera 3fea wetaso fGar mar e,

&ty demeret A Ot et Afqat &1 T fiear sk 372 fitaw e feean, fivfa fae i sgam
g1E 511 e 3faa 3R fadayrf € arfés facta o amfe o 39 xafd & foe Sut & o 3R 81F &
gerfd ge Ul & BTH-B1= Bt Hel HI fAsusr ofd wegd &f 517 4F5;

) Hemere! 7 Surt Bt uikEafaal o qefard @ & fov 3R vranEt vd 3= wfFafAaant @
gEeA 3R A6 & fae dut sifafan, 2013 & wraemrt & sy aaie Afieral & W & fde
3ferer i1 vafy wraemrt w@t ot

2 Henetas! A ve fAdaR w6 HeR W ety ad & arf¥s @ dar fee 2 gan

2) darasd! 3 AWt AP ST B UaEAl o1 sruTer gifEe o & fae 3fae yonfaat dar
off 3t Ot womfaat garfa i wyrdt 1 & ufianfaa 2 2t off|
21. HRA & fAdas-veaanians & fewforar 3R wdua & 3o uikiee-dt § gy
4

22. HAPTd ST gdtels:

At HiEfTaw, 2013 & WAL & HFHR AT B T a9 TP Hed g0 TE 6 3T '
ATTd ol Gitefes! & g $1 # smazasdal g |

_— oy
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23, gfadta & ufters:

fadta ay 2019-20 B SR BYAT BT 3T BIH-BIT & [1E Flod o] RIS B ol ATaeaddl
el &, 3t b syl sifeifFan 2013 $t emr 204 & HgaR 3mfeid 81

24, 9T GHTEA:

THOITHARETTE | A SO faunT &1 3829 U e & ardraeor 971 g1 31 9, 2020
o1 eHYteANRETee el &t wear 21 &t srud! st fafvis wee darer st | Fygs e
oI ufsar ® &1

25, AfiwEtpia:

Ut B TaTes Hee Tt s, sradt gewt 3R srfuras! ®f duHt & dareE § 37 6
T & AT y=uare 3R TETT B TH1e I 3T I1edT &1 T=Toid! 4 0T o Heaed § SRRUNG!
& fAdae amefq, Teah 3R faury & fev arafdes u=rare ot e w g

I OE | GHE: ]
rad geg wder A7) Yo erdRer fafies & fae
T2 YIITe
feTies: 28/03/2022 BHIER Fa/- BXATER Fd/-
(it ) (5 HrRgT)
F3E e 02947579 33 e 06499360
L
[ 14 ,




HIid 4. eHstd 9
31.03.2020 ! FHTH fadta af F f@fF ¥ arfvs faaoft S ariar
(ot ufafam, 2013 &t URT 92 (3) T4 HUAT (WEEM 3R wenaA) faw, 2014

ﬁﬂ lvﬂ

& 79 12(1) & 3ER)
1. stieeor 3R 3 faawo:
1| @aded U75100MP20155GC034434
2. | IReRMA EAw 09 S[CITE 2015
3. | SO BN Heg el Agt e &l fafaes
4. | HuAt &t goft/3g-gof 2 gra feifees dot
5. | dsflpa wraferg &1 udr 3R dud | fgdla da, wé @& saemie FakeA safaa
faeroy Had, dicitarg! #s, dieaive, ddel U, aws],
HIaTe -462022
6. | @ Ul geftag & T&l
7. | R R gEwR ve, @1 AW, aad

. ot FHt g arnfe tfafafear
ST & P FRIGR 7 10% 41 31el APTeT B3 aredl FHT eaganias nfafafergi aang smef

Uk, |WEA Il /Aanit &1 AW 3R faawor e /A S Bl & Per
TR P | FRER H AfaRE |
1 | orEH 3R 39-2redt A o7 uiRaes Gare 99641112 100

1. effesn, geaift 3R geras Hufial &1 faaor -

um, | eufteramirvar | dhrdfer | RfE/ges | dad w@ | @npavra
Jaearit wfazma URT
1 i s GLGH] [GEGH GG
O T T T T T L T e T T Y nERRRRRRRRY G ‘ )




Iv. R unfan ¥ (et 2@t & widera & su 7 sfd@dt v Sftea &1 faghaon
i) Soft-ar daenfar

AW
Besd Hit

o & sy A @ e dad &t
e

ad & 3ra & @ e Aud B wem

ag &
TR AT

soft

Sz

ifas

el

i

ufdera

e

Wifds

L aﬁ?w
P IGE G

wrfear &
afterdq
COR GG

©, TS
(i) vt

7). efdrd
/ TIHEE
of) Fag
BN

& =

HIER

g/
fmfia

mrg
%) &/
famta
He2
T5) HIE
G

I9-5118 (V)
(1
(1) fa2ait

1)
SwFamit-
G

CUESE
L=

&) Ferha
AT

) w5/
faea
T

%) WL WY
39-5itg
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a9 & JY A e A

e

ad & I 7 7 e 2 B dem

e

ifas

et

ot

wfdeE

e

s

o

af &
AR R
fiar

GakIGEG]
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o) fifia fiom /
YRt /
e /

) eafda ]
AfhHITd SIOTHNE /

aiHTaE PR G B 1 /
T T
197 & Afels /

Tidfas I g aet|
e SIUTHRE

:?ﬂaﬂ (fifeE %)

39-31E (&) (2): 00 00 00 00 | 00 00 00 00 | 00

el grdsiAe 0o 00 00 00 | 00 00 0o 00 | 00
LT (&) =(&)
(1)+(EM (2)

4t weem grI AEnm| 00 00 00 00 | 00 00 00 00 | 00
3 pEhm & fAe
HTfiE dRR

WA (C+eft+) 00 | 30000000 (30000000 [100% | 00 |30000000 30000000 | 100% | [

i) FEATIPT (wHTeH) &t AaReTRar-

4% | dmEeREam | gf & 3y A dgeenfiar o ¥ 31a ¥ dgenfiar GLi
IRAH | bt padd dER | dudt poded A
dom | ¥ | sfaw | dom | dga | >faw |ARURa

Ao et/ o | fedt/ | § ARG
wfderd | W S | Wrowa | P HiaRrd
Ao &1 widere | dad &1
BIGE wfaeE
HY. & A 9(3,00,00,000| 100 0 |3,0000000 100 0 0
foiw 3 B IR A
Tifia =afeedl g
yTiea Tt Jrer| [
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iii) sried @t drazufian uftad (Ffde X, afe HiE ultad™ 7¢t g 8) @i uiada 7t

q.3b. o & W A dganfiar | adf & e dawnfiar
o Ht| dftFpa [daddt ot e
e | dad mrufaca | dEm | dad &1 nfaeE
1 (g G HRH A
2 o % IR el @ dravear # -
qfe: /Bt & PBrei @1 fAfeE wed g2 | o™
i) | —
3 |afdaai 7
iv) 2ftdf g drarEtesd &t derenfiar &1 e
(dermeret, wated 3R Fidhm 3R vEhR & ure) & sreman): i
a®.| ot au duEiesd & fae ad & 3Ry & dawenfiar | af & 3a ¥ dgnfian
Aod Ft| duAt s o Aad Bl SIS Fe
e | Aol e afae| e | dad @1 afae)
1 [ s _
2 |9mRenfiar # ad & dnm fafa ar
e a7 A o s .
wHT (518 e / SR /ey /' ite "
S ™ |
3 [T I @uem R ARER
|afe & & &RA serT e mareE) |
v) daTerd! vd WU Yaudig Sifie 6t derenfiar
af & iy & duenfiar | af & e o duet dawenfar
AF. TG HOEerdyyE | dad Bt | Fudl b pa | Aud BlEsar| duA B A
werbta Fiffe & fae | d@e | a1 wfdeEa 2t @1 wfaea
1 [ & Ay d
2 |[Jmenfar & af & ERm
fafer ar gfg/avt & BRoT
P fAfde d gT &M 7w d wsamer ¥ o 3Rk 36t 3R & g afeat grr
(3aTeone: 3Tded / 37T / yTfia ot 2y
gl / wite sfaadd nfe)
3 [addIaH

=
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(VI) SEUTIRGaT

THT/HT3Ta 15 Hled BuAT @] RUTHET], TfesT YITaT 27 71|
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HRfeia swor ST STt
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if) &1t & faeg vTa et i® i ® fi®
iii) =13 3UT5Ta faoeg € 76T ie BEGH (GEIGH (GET
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fasita ad & SR sEomEdar ¥ uftada
TfereH e EEGH 1GEG ®
BH IR Eres [GEC IGEGS
& Ifada fiiw fiis | fiiw fii®
faeita ad & 3ra & swonrEn
i) HeT TrfRr Ees EEGT & @
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VI Harad! AR qEa waudty SHarial &1 aiiyfhs-

T, WY Heleid, Yofeiicie derere! 3iiR/a1 ydus o iksfhe: fie

H3B. uiftsufis &1 faawor

way Hares, Yisies dares/
WelEp &1 AW

1 [ dad

(@) mﬂﬁﬁ'ﬂ'ﬂ,mﬁﬁﬁrmﬁ{ﬂ
| fAfEd waemt & 37ER a9

(@ wr AfEfiam, 1961 B URT 17
(2) @ e Tl BT He

(&) gy AW, 1961 B URT 17
(3) & dd dad &b g5 AH

2 |&Te fade

3 |wfie gfaét

4 |[BHIRA

oI & wfderd & wa
-y A =

5 |3, Fual AfGE &

am (e)
yftifaw 3 R uftean diar

ot. 3= Harera) &1 Tifisifas

4.35. i sifde 1 faawor

HaTerp] &1 A

a4 Hdield
I3 @HC| ol ol H HIT o4 & fae HBig ®HizE
=, o ffee @

arT (1)

A4 IR-PIEPRT HalaT®
arg Bt B Izl H HIT o & e Ha-swiem,
-3, Ul FAfcE &

T (2)

i &= (1+2)
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.y Hearers Mdatayuieiaadared & dardn W vaudta sl o uiisifhe

(iRl BUd H)
H.35. urfisifies @1 faawor W Waerhta svart
&Ly, | dufiafEa | g | g
1 |H®d dad 00 10,56,000 00 00
(©) Hadr wfufFan, 1961 & R 17 () °
fafea wraen & sgar da
(aft) raast AfEan, 19616 R 17 (2) &) 00 00 00 00
A AT BT e
(¥ A & Feot @ 00 00 00 00
2 (% faeeg 00 00 00 00
3 |wdite sfadt 00 00 00 00
4 |BHRE 00 00 00 00
E & Wigerd & 59 H
| ffdear
5 |37, FUGT AfCE & 00 00 00 00
4T 00 10,56,000 o0 | 00
Vil sRfa1/Es /el 6t aefa (@ursfem):
WeR (ot sfafRan wdfem | afeifGa e 7 g3/ | miterd pm /e | adta afe #t
durr | faawor| dunfEn o faaer | dead/amem | 7 (T d)
€, dH! :
ST B 7 :
m i
. Farers - .
AT G|
Zug
. 3= gedal Afusrd
AT .
—
=i
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gitfere--t

Heg el Wl e BiuneF [@fes & 31 7, 2020 & TAH a9 & Gty fdawo o euAt
sifefiaw, 2013 F 1RT 143 (6)(@) & 3=a7Td WRd & A= vd AeTeamdtas 6 femforar)

HeZ yael Al ¥ diaReA fafies & 31 Wi, 2020 & anrd €17 aret af & fav Su sifefFam,
2013 % 3ranfa fadty wfddeq aq Feffia suvar sgar fadty fagaer dar &R &1 3aefda dud
& UEEA o1 81 AT & emT 139 (5) & =rfa vRa & a3 vd AeTaaniiias gr Fge f6d
Y gifdfeis eiamadians, g fadia faazon oz sifefFan ot 1R 143(10) & HER eadian w FAad
HAS! & 3ER BT e wdd o odlermt & amur o2 dfiad 23 & fae sfafam, $urr 143 &
37T IARETYT B1 37 ST WWRie Uidde fEA7e 11 307 2021 §RT I8 b 31 Samam 737 8|

B, YR o [AA® Td HeTeRaTRIed ol 3R § ©uAT 3fEAgH, 2013 &1 URT 143 (6)(8) & Siafa
W Heof Al Y61 BraR[A feifves & 31 7wl 2020 @1 awmg T & &t faeror &I sy camdan
Hurfga &t 21 U8 3R axadten gifafds dwmadiers! & durfed uRee & 1R faqr @ds vu
I gurfaa &1 & 3R weffe $9 3 Tifafts eRardeds vd Gy & BEdl § U0-a18 dl $8 Tl
yficral & Fafia udem as diffd 1

W3 e oiEr Udten o AR W2, § JfEEge Femr 143 (6) () & Farfa Fafafad veegef
HIHGE U U120 STaTT aTeaTl 5l "R e07 § 3178 2 318 511 AR efeapior & fasfta faawon 3ie wefta wnfse
RuTe @1 d'aw €1 A aus # 3R awed g & v saeas 2

v. fa<ita feafa ur oot

sfaaet 3R Sgar

r-adam ufiEufaar (\te-7)

(iii) w1fd W Yfbra Sd-%. 116.88 HAT

HUAT 7 &SR AR Wiate # fafia A aRaisT & v 3qEur #Hiieed vd Are G716
(RETEH:M) B Ul 2k & B9 T F 6.48 B3 &1 WA BT 3R wifdd gaitrd & (e -7) &
5T 3= &Y (e-16) & U W g far, uRvmAa: 2 6.48 & dd wifaed Ysihra &1 (A1e-7) &1
I, H Y (ATe-16) BT HiEiepe den g1+ o1 AfedaT g3 2|

WL &1 T
o] "D (UTH) 10 © FTER, YRATEA 3R {3 GH HULI (31aRes) &4 Bl HHGR 1) A=
wafadl &t erTa & | w1 Fan & a4iids 3 ves fafere sma wafa @ w@efta 78 8 # safae, o

Y 5 AVIe Y F fT A1d € a1 Wenaq 3R 370 AT 3aves =09 51 faee ¥ 3 fodt faog
I Jufd & BRUTAE &, 3¢ o 377 813 ar § o 197 14T §

SAMGTT, HRSTTH Bl YITATT fBT T 7 6.48 &RIS &1 3 =Y & ded g fdl TAT 8|
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dt. wesdtepior WY femoft

Uit wfdagar & e & uwdawo (fEuvft 17) 1

IR # HET Yol UTdR giafHeA suAt feifies grAg Yo7 ulidisin & faie fafia 220 et 3Rk
132 et grafhzm aret & ulada/mamiarer & i 6t oy ufer # 37.75 w0 afffda 78 €

WeltA &1 IR
HUAT A B} b 56 e & Udbeidpt fadiy axf 2020-21 & afies fadty fGawor # gfifda fee
e &|

. "

1. DUt AfEfFaE, 2013 B ©RT173 & IR-3ure 7 @ot A fadta af 2019-20 & SR Harers
HEd ol IR dod! & d31d daa Uh dod ([Mdar 2019) 3maia &

2. @uAt Afefad, 2013 F R 177 & TR-3779e H SRaTRien AAfa &1 e 78] fean mar an
WEEH &1 I

1. Higes d squrer gAfdd S
2. puarAre & fé féis 2912.2020 @ 34 @ dae o aar gdten afifd &1 7ed fan
TRIT &ff
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL
CORPORATION LIMITED FOR TIHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

The preparation of financial statements of Madhva Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation
Limited Bhopal for the vear ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the
responsibility of the management of the company. The Statutory Auditor’s appointed by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139 (5) of the Act is
responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under section 143 of the
Act based on independent audil in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed
under section 143 (10} of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Audit Report dated 11 Auguost 2021.

I, on behalf of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020 under section 143(6)(a) of the
Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the Statutory Auditor and is limited primarily to inguiries of the
Statutory Auditor and Company personnel and selective examination of some of the

accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant
matter under Section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which,
in my view, are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements
and the related Audit Report:

A. Comment on Financial Position

Equity and Liabilities

Non-Current Assets (Note -7)

(iii) Capital Work In Progress -Rs. 116.88 ¢crore

The Company paid Rs 6.48 crore to Research Designs and Standards Organisation
(RDSO) as consultancy charges for various Metro projects in Indore and Bhopal and
booked the same as Other Expenses (Note-16) instead of Capital Work in Progress (note
7) resulting in understatement of Capital Work in Progress (Note-7), overstatement of
Other Expenses (Note-16) and overstatement of Loss by Rs 6.48 crore.
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B. Comment on Diselosure
Disclosure in respect of Capital Commitment (Note 17).

The above does not include Rs. 37.75 crore being the balance amount of the work of
Modification / Shifting of various 220 KV and 132 KV Transmission lines for Metro
Rail Project by the Madhya Pradesh Power Transmission Co. Ltd.

C. General

l. The Company held only one meeting (September 2019) of the Board of Directors
during the financial year 2019-20 instead of four meetings in non-compliance to Section
173 of Companies Act, 2013.

2. Audit commitiee was not constituted in non-compliance to Section 177 of
Companies Act, 2013.

For and on the behalf of the

COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

(Bijit Kumar Mukherjee)

Place: Bhopal Accountant iir:::'all;
Date: 08.02.2022 2

# 4 Madhva Pradesh. Bhopal
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He el Al 3o BraReM fefies, Wiurer

Wdd aa1 gdiefd (3ifseR) & A

ufd,
e We2[ Wel Io] BIuReA o GeeginoT

fata faawon & srar aften o fad

a9

BHA WL Vo2l Agl 36T BiuieM faiffes (dbu-t) (Jee Hed Ua2l Al 3at &, feiffes & 219 & siAT
ST 2m) & fadiy faawot @1 #HifEe fasar 8, Fad 31 9 2020 & & aetq e, @ 3R &1 &
faazuy, efd@dt A uftads &1 faawor, ad & f@e 1t vare &1 faawo, fadty fdavon o Aes, Areagyf
T Afadal 3R 71 T E AF®RT & arier dfed fadty fhawer enfia &

BRI 37 # 3R BHR Fatas FHGR] & AR Ud B4 62 T4 Tl & 38R, IR Ay
faawor wfefFam gry arel 1t s &) 3ragd aifd A S € gt 31 /1 2020, &Y HuAt & HTHGE]
&t feafd 3R 30 ardfta @ game adf & fee amiyerd, sfad & ufid vd 3ad et vare & 9R ¥,
HRa H FAa: wiged eidicd fAaidl & 3959 vh Fal 36k Feger efdwior ad &)

AR T & TR - €7 HuAt Ay, 2013 &1 URT 143 (10) & SFarfq [l wifEfen ame!
(SAS) & ITER 39T HifEe fivar §1 37 WA & ravfa R Ioafadl of 3 gwRt foré & “fadia
faeont &t dar gdtan & foe d@-vders F FaEiaa” @3 # afvig fGar mn 21 gn dodt
siferfam, 2013 & wreEl & safd fedty faaron & gar HifEe og urifTe Afds waegsar &
TTe “HRE & TS HepT3eed T GRT TN “HIER -fgar & 3R Hut & was § gem 396
Igofa fAgw, saadarsl 3R smER-AfEa & #IER oAl 37 Afde FReaRal o @ &a €1 el
fersyrer & o ema 571 o adten @re wre 63 & ae eHidl 7 &1 H1ER Yol o3 8 uafy 3R 3ugh €

fadta faawon & foe waem & Iaeaifdea - &ut &1 daed Hed, BuAl AfEFam 2013
(AfeifFam) o5 wmT 134 (5) # aftig fiew e AWt & foe Feer 8 71 =7 fada Gt o dar
e & el W 8§ aar 51 AfefFaw B em 133 & sarfa fAfde dkaieT was! afgd wRa # dma:
Hiterd @Ran fagial & AR St & ygef, sfaadt AR Fod! ware # uRadd aar fadia fwfa &
wE! 3 3faa efewmior 8a €1 ga Fwerdt o ot Bt gufd & gren, viamuEt vd 3= sfAafiaandi &t
e 3R 361 gar o & foie afafian & araeml & 3aR gafd ekaied Rais & wawwan, 3da
wareRA Aifadl &1 eaa 3R 378 @] &, 39 Aol vd sram @A enfda 2, fadesof sk gafg
ST fadta FA=vil ®1 E3e wrf=rga vd W 51t fadig ferol 6 dart 3k wefd & fde
wiEfTi® eaied Rars &t adiaar 3k qoiar gRfaa s & fav wirdt 18 am o @ & v g8l
3R fAvaer 2oy <a € Tt Hifds TTera faeroT @ @ g8 iRameEt a1 32 & sRoT el J 8l

LA
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feeiter faareT 3UR T & WaeA 91 &1 TP Afepd Te=T & 9 § JRT W@ &I &mar &1
WeECteRRuT, ST eI BT, adwi areand 3 deftd wel 3k date & aftsy g &1 3mam @
& fete fFiMer & 1e aa 3 Wit Ul & Hera &) & a1 3 637 ol 32ret & wadn ar |y 69
& IeTrdT BIE 3R arafdd fdseg A1 8l

fadta faawoi & sraradtan & foie srarafiars &1 IaeeEifia - 2arT 222y Ua e e
a1 st o &, 570 Bnrdl g 2nfAet 81 31 50 g 7 3fed 3mTE WTE BT € b o qame &
fecita faawot - Wifde era fdaor @ gop 82 T ge wianEt a1 32 & rot 81 3fEd sy v
FeeReR 1 ATYTHA &, Tifds I8 TRE 781 & {6 SAS & 3R fasam 7ran vas 3i1fse 8Re Tord faawoT
1 Udl ePIeTT 576 a8 Hisle & TTerd srdil, BRameEt a1 3 8 309 & achdl & Hifde A si1dt &
gfe, @ftrTa &4 8 a1 aan ¥4 ¥ 57 [Adla fGazon & 3mum w fde 7o 3udiresati & snfes fFHofal
&) yMTfda B & fae 399 3fEa B9 A 3en $I 517 ged! 21

SAS & HHR 3ifEe & B & S H 87 4R fiofg &d € s O3 3ifse # Oefer e game ad
8, 41y 8-

o oty faawoi & Aol wed faerur & sREHT &1 uge™ H31 3R ST Hiha BT,
aTe a8 YiEreE! a1 JfE & BRoTEl, 3H AfaH! & fAv saadien wieani i e 5k
fAeTfEa wear 3 3iifEe wrea wre @t 5t gRRl T & fafe e v o g uafe i
I0Yeh & | HRATEET & TRvmAReasy 81 aret Wifde mera faawer &1 uar 78t &1 &1 SifRem
Ffe & aRomEasY 81 arel § e 8, i vikareEt # fief v, e, 717 getas
e, TeTd gaTt a1 3R fFdsor 6t saeaar enfier g 9w &

o 3UALT &I 71E AEiEA Hifadl &t 3ugmar 3R vEEA gRT fée T S@ieT agAHT R
Heiferd ueselaur Bt dbITaar &1 Jedidd B

o TEfHT & AR U UTH oiaT GHef A6 & HUR 1 Td Uetr & 00T & 30gdmar
th HER R fAew fFepren Fmar & o aan gt a1 2@l & gafta ve Wifas sfafgaan
HI5[c & il Ut ehl =iTc], A ! 38! &Hdl W HEcIqUl Hag tal o Hepdl &1 Afd &x
gz fAepy Frerd € 6 v Hifde siAfadr wisie & ot &d 3o oiar adere &t kA F
faeta faeron & Hefia Teeldor W WM Aaftd S 0 a7 afg od ga gart I
I TR B & felv 3uaig 81 §9R fAshy gaR Aifeer &1 RUTe @i aria ad wg Hifse
e W menfia &1 ererifes, widsy & gemsit ar uff@faal & sror dudt vas nfdefta
TET & B H FH 7871 €5 BT bl 2l

o fadla faawon & vy wgfd, dwaar 3R aeft &1 geaies &, Fad yadtaon
enfAer & 3R o fadita faawor safiféa aF-29 30k weansit &1 39 @e & wiafifie s
& [5a3 fAegar sl we eldt 21

BH 3 WG| & e, oikaT Wia & FHaifEd e, a9y 3R Aecaqel ararian Hwpsf &
HEH 7 A & T 0T & W Hare B3d €, 5N siaRke =01 7 &1 Wt weagef sfiat enfie
& 158 &H 39T o1ea1 udien & SR Ygad &)
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B 2T & YT GTT @61 T T Hi S & fab e Tad=ran o Terel o wiifTies Afaes smaeadsansit
@1 UTer fBgT 2 317 39 FHt Hee 3R qaT & an ¥ 3939 Hd1e $3d & 7 S9N Fad=dT 3R Heferd JRen
30T, 5781 ¢1) Bl 1 3fd B & A/EAT 5 Tl 8

31 feforgY wx fate:- a3 fadta o 2017-18 & &3 24.09.2018 3R fadia o 2018-19
& fAiT 30.09.2019 BT AGM (T=g3TeT SRl Hife) smaifsia 6t 2ft eifds CAG & femfoiai ure A1 8
& TR W EHT AGMs BT R=fTd &2 1@ 7| gretifds, CAG &t ffmforat 28.01.2021 %1 Ty &1 It
& 31 3p7ett &2 Hifen # fAders Wed &1 uigd & 31 &1

317 BTt 3R s smaeadanit w Rulé

1. At wfEfFgm 2013 Ft UwRT 143 FI9URT (1) B Gl § WRd 6 < WHR gRI
ST BT (erarudiars &1 RU1d) 3rder 2016 (150N &t 3Eededdl & 3{ER, EH
“HATAB-B" | 377e20 b RTATE 3 3R 4 # e Arwet R o] W de 941 &d B

2. =41 o ufeifFay &t emr 143 (3) gRT 3nféia &, e Rud oed € & -

T &9 g e 3R TEEoT Al 3R Uy fhd, S EAR Fatan s AR [aamm
& AR EART o761 GHaf & 389 8 HTaRTS 3|

at. gARl g W, Ut A SrE gR aafera 3fad et @ar @ €, a1 P 37 g
&1 gHH 5179 4 wdta grar 2

il deid 2ffie ®, av-g1 @1 faawor 3k 29 Ruié grT fAuerd e 7916t vare faazon
HTd @i GFdh! & ATHIT 8|

31, BURI Y H, IWI fadig faaror, douAt (oan) Haw 2014 & 799 7 6 T gféd
ufefiam &t urT 133 & ded fAfEe eRateT wHs! &1 3 e B 8

g et Hed gRT 31 |l 2020 @Y deere! I wiw f@fEa wnarde b HTeR W
HaTerd Had g1 Rapre ® foran 7 {5 18 Heers siferfTam & R 164 (2) &
3HR 31 A 2020 61 HdTeid & B9 H [Hgh 81 & a7 g 781 2l

U, AT ol fadta RUTfETw iTdRes feiter fa=o &t uafear 3k o 31 T
bt ufEarer wiraiterar & dee ¥ “HAeAS-A" H gHR erT Raié 2|

5. enrt 3R ENRt gatod AR g &R f@d e wEtetr & 3HaR, uA
(CRaTadiar 3R eRaToters) AW 2014 & AW 11 & AR o adias 6t
RaYeé # enfre fed 5T amet 3=y WTHe] o e H -

1. BT % O B8 i wfera geeen 78 § 51 30 faty faeRen A7 et
fadta feafd @I yHifad Rar ell gHieie edd STgenl Hied e
R ] 1R diet BT a1 el AiFG) & ded Hifde gaie arg
AT Aafe 12 &, F e Uraur o537 6 &1 Aaeadsdar T8l 21
2. ot & eged st affa el safer & ssiel R Ar] B a1 AETHTS]
& ded Hifd®s THAH 2q (IS BIs 8)) wraur fear 2)
_F,Jw[—_
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3. ®UAl grT Aadere fiem 3k gian &9 # Al wmiaka & &f 38
Haggedal Tal gl

wAte :mf o3 &. & fae
qIes drice
(H 25 4. 007857C)

ELAIER Pal/-
#t.e. wwte emf
CIETd

(HEdT . 076883)

Hiure fe. 11.08.2021
UDIN:21076883AAAALJG337
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dA @ ydterd i R - 3qens - ‘A

(31751 <t fafal ® “ry. 7Y 3ot serufeer fafres & wewat & demrs 2 (f) #
T fa RUTE & 3721 3= BT 3R FaWe Aaadant | RE)

HuAt wfafian 2013 Giftfiaw) & urr 143 H 37wy 3 & @2-(i) & aga “fadta e
R sirafe fadta Fdser o fal

Y 31 |7 2020 TF AW Hel 36T BraeF fafdes (@uqh) 6t fadha e w smafies fadta
fAai=oT @1 ifEe foan, 34 fafer &) amme adf &g Sut & fadly faarer & aar #ifEe)

FEtEC 3T TIES IeTided 3T §fEar & HIAR, St & durere Heer w “fadta fafen
R ATaftes fadita fAa=on & 2iifEe oz apfeel 9 & gqre 73 siafies fAedmor & snaeas geai «)

faem w¥a BT BuAT gRY Tenfug fasty fuifér qrdet w amafie famor & 3w w ek fadta
fd=o1 w2fta S 3R oA wad & FWeRt &l

= fSwteriial # waly AafRe FAaaon &1 Gy =g 3R @@ e €, 51 H97
ATHIY & afid 3R e dared B GATEd T3 & @8 gwrdt &1 & & &3 @ 4, dufd &
Frar, uraTert 37 Ffeat Bt e e var erAT, Fetdar 3 qufar, Sudt sfafFam 2013 & srafa
HTaRd eiaice [Reprs 3R At fadia smert & ana w aard

o wdiers i e

TIET OITET & HTER U EHRT ITeeTdd Wi duAt “fadta fraifén w aafie fadta fAaar w
U I eh AT 21 B9 HRd & T1¢E Hebrided de g1 it “fadia faifd (R fider Ate)
R Hrafe fadta Fgser aw arfee Ate vd @t wfefias 2013 &t e 143 (10) & srarfa fFuffRa
HIESTE W A & AR HUAT HifS ATaRe fadia fTa=or BT ear udief & fed @r]HinT & e
{1 31 wis! vd npfee e & v smaeas & {6 v Afds sraasantt &1 urer & 3t sg ar
H 3fga WA uie B3 & AT gismr aqme dan sifee &Y 6 @ fadta e o gafy sralis
et fAd=or wenfua fdam aem a9Te @ 7= o7 3R afs oF fd=or ot vifas s § wmaenat
& & dunfeta 81 £

AR 3ifEe # “fadta foifen w siafie fadfta fd=or & gafear siv =6 ufiEmas
waeiterar & aR 7 3iifee grea ww o& F foe veehart ufsare wnfie € fadta fafer w
yafe fadta Ao &t e orar wden ¥ fadta fafén w smafe fadia fdaor & ams v
&A1, Hifd® BHSTRT o SIEA &1 3H1dEed BT HR Jedied fod 7T SlfEn & #UR ® HAake
=T & fEstre s affaras wvrarierar @1 afteror siR qeaie swm anfae 81 2t o1d ufgsan aar
gdterss & f[Aufg W R &3l 8, 5iad fadty faeazon & Wifae erg faazon & sifEst &1 Abaq
2MMAe &, =8 98 HiRaTest a7 e & HroTE|

1A=

-
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B faum & &5 &n Y erar wdten wew wiw fd € o “fadta Ruifer w duAt & siafte
faita fA=roT womedt” o7 enrdt dar adten & foe R uer & g uafy 3R 30y 2

farfta fedifén w sitafie facdta fF=or o1 sref

feeit Rutfér w dut &7 3iafies Aty FaFor ve ot uithan & 53 aemvr: w@igd cais
Geral & wor fadta o & fAygtaar 37 aedt 3820 2 fadla Ao dan s  gau &
Ifed 31T We A & fae fEsme fasar man 21 fadita fRofér uv ot & safie fadta Fdsor
# o witbane enfAe & i -

1) R & waag § gefed €, 51 addna faaron # st Ft gufa & a7 iR
THTa Y Ut 3R fsger sy @ goifar 2

2) 31 3Ed MY USH @3d @ (P ¢9-89 P! drervid: widd @ fGgidl & sar
fardta faawor daR @A & 31gAfd 24 & foie saeads U H i fasar 71ar & deit duH]
?wﬂﬁm‘ 3R Y B BT & Teed HR Hamerd! & W0 & AJaR A 5@

|

3) Ut &I Hufg & sfega sifduev, 39ghT a1 Auer &t Abem a1 F7g | gal
T & g1 H 3fEd A Y S, et fadiy faaer w ve weayuf wHa
& Hebal B

faeita fraifén ur sirafis fEdta Fdsor 6t safiEa dame
a1 fd3v1 & Hgfda yeed, s@eerr, Ffe, YiamnEt 31 Terd fdavur &1 BROT &l 3l & HR udT A8
T T AehdT, 39¢ orar Hiawy 6t fidt safe & fav fadta fofén ww amafte fadta Ffdsor

& ot Wi HeRiies & AR SREW & 1A 2 3R fadia Roifdn w safe fadta o aaf 4
aeard, Aifaal a1 ufiani & 3T &f TTHRI & BRUT 3A9T™ 8 Gdal & 2dr fas g@ar el




L

Pt gRT TTUd faia Ruifen Ares! W iTaie fRTa07 & 3R W, WRE & 91es 2pEced
T grr i “fadta fafén @ safts fadta fdsei & iifse w apfeef At # aqm e
Al A0 & Ay wed! W fdgr &vd g0 e9Rl 39 A, BARl Hatdd AMGRT & 3TaR Td
&1 fod T woEteeoTl & R Syt & arg ot ifae amat § fadta Rofen w2 ve afy safs
fasfta fFa=ur yoreft & aan fadta fofer w su o & malRs fadia Fa=on 31w 2020 9@ mret
ENA B & |

wHlG :mf 3 &. & fae
=1es HehI3ced
(¥ I3, 007857C)

EAIER Pel/-
#t.e. yete 2mf
TéaT

(HSEIaT 3. 076883)
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da o udterd ot RUle - 3e® - ‘B’

(31T &t fafd & 7.9, A Y1 BpruReA feiffes & Tewl B IR (1)
# e R & W 3= [T 3R fFame snaegmanit w i)

M

(2)

3

(4)

(5)

(6)

T) @A AT faarr 3R s dufaal 6 fafd wiega gof faeror fGwnd ge 3
epTE GATE T

dfl) @ul & URT RuTerRg adtds A et Hufd & vl g &) afmled B3 ed g
@1 TP HIIEH B, 51 BHRT T H AT & HIBR 3R gHE! Huld 6l ueld & dee §
3Ifaa 81 BIHH & HIOR, $6 Haa dufaal & ad & SRA Tee gRT Wifds $9 8
Tefoa fasar arar e &d & 718 sTert 3R Wl & 3TAR, 39 aiE S T
# B8 i Wifdes fazinrfa 7€ urd 13

Bt et Y uftEsEnt @ fdofEa @ & waara A £ 3R 368 uE o Wifide e

TET B AETER, 18R & WE 3 (ji) B srarta Raifen sut i @y A gt 2|

W ot 778 s 3R waetasor & 3R, ot sifeifTam 2013 &t ewr 189 & sravfa aame
e 3f5iee W iR ret @t ot 4 HIg gfard an argierd oA A8t foan 21 aegar Ager
F @3 3 (jii) & rarfa RS Sot = @ A&t 8idt 2l

AR I | 921 BH ©f 78 BRI T TEI0] & 38R, DT 7 Hael o537 & Jag |
AfEIfTam 1 eRT 185 3R 186 F AP WL BT Ut fBar 21 ot 4 sor &3, TR 3R
yiavfaar ver &3 § uder Te foa &, deaR &2l & &3 3 (iv) & erfa Ruifé durt
W @] A€l 81dl 2

BUAT g % SR BIE HY 7T TR A2t e & 317 31 9Tl 2020 A BIE g 6 T
stAT iRl AE &, 37d: 3SRl W 3(v) & WIaHH Sl W @P] Al Bld &

HUAT gRT ! S aTe| STadTEd Taidiedl & feie Ut AEHTH 2013 B URT 148(7)
% Iarfa B WeER gRT arTd Rars & wawag &t e 7 far mar g, 31 s &
WS 3 (vi) & srarta e oAt g 78t Erdt 21

Hifaers 24 fel & Hed A g/ &t 712 FBRT 3R FWETHT &6 H{AR:

() Ut THAR R 39geh UITHEIRAT & U 3naas, fechies:, ATel 3R Hare dail 3=
Wifde dunfic gwrar afeq fAfdare denfis gwrar 5w w@ § fafda @ 2

(&) &g 817 &I ardla § B8 "ER F e & 3afy & v 31 |, 2020 a6 g A
e, fahtasy, wrer 3R Qarae aur 3= Wifds dunfie gerar & deu & g o
fferare wfer &t 2

WUt A fadty deerl, @) 3 WeR & B ko1 A8 fGar & ryar B8 Far s a8

far 1 safere sméer & @z 3 (viil) & srarfa foifen sut oz epg &t et 21

........




(9) ot A st wrdstfes Sereser o 36 3T & ArdsThe vedTa (SRt IudoTt afgad) ar
el 07 & ATEAA A BA TET J[ErT 21 3a: 1520 %6 E3 3 (ix) & srarfa e ot w
P A&l gidl €]

(10) EAR Afeiman 571H 3R € 77 THGRT Ud TWEUT & 3FER, BUAT gRT B8 HiEmest a7
3% Aferefal, svenfit grr dut ur oY Wifdes eikarest 78t &t g @ sivan dt g awt
& aRe Rt 6t mE 21

(1) AR g A ed g1 drs sTe T 3R wElestor & 3R, duHt A fedt veudty aiiRufie
B PTAA A€l [T 8, 3a: 37eR0 & WS 3 (xi) F 3rarfa Raifen sut 2 @mp 72t gdt 21

(12) Ul e fAfe duAt T8 & safae e & HE 3 (xiil) & srarfa Ruifen dut w @pp g
GGG

(13) BRI H vl B & T8 SART 3R TENRI0T & TR, T8 & SR HUHT  Hellerd! a1
Haratd! A 375 cafthdl & a1y BIE a-87 78 [ 8, safdie urder & ®s 3 (xil) & dgd
e dut wx @ At et 21

(14) a9 & SR Bt 7 &g @1 BvE sifewT=y sded ar A wraie a1 qft @e sl su d
gRadAT fEeer &1 yrrar A2 fiea 8, zafeie smeer & @3 3 (xiv) & 3rarfa Ruifer duri
R AP Al g1di 21

(15) EARI T # vd 86 & 718 TGN 3R TETBL0T & 37aR, a9 & aRH $uH! 1 dared! ai
ettt & 33 cafthdl & dre $iE M Awe o-37 A8 fivan &, 3ra: St s e 2013
B URT 192 & WL O IR #@P] T81 2 2l

(16) @uft @Y Wty fsvd s #iEfTam 1934 FH er 45-1A & rarfa dsflasa e & sngeadsarn
el 2l

wHlg 2mf U . & foe
ATES WPT3eTH
(o 5. 007857C)
eHdIeR /-
dt.e. wete emf
qiER
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Hia @3 14 vz ¥ fAdae vd wercanadters gri fed 1 &0 6t srurern furé

OAD (TH.)/F-78/2019-20/DE656; fGAT®: 18.03.2020

Hift et TRt RarER ver & ST g

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

T 1T WOTTa! & ATEdd & JHT oEiesd oid-od @ Jaitd &3 o fae AT & 9/
TET 7 Ifg &, a1 |T WoTieit o aTe eiaicd cid-od of Wiehdl & fadid WHTd] &
Avel-TTel Wal & HEEAT W W, af FHIE 81, HET AT gFHar g

e HY BE! 36T BraReA f@fAes (MPMRCL) & U Ol @aias &-g1 &t Wiafan &

fee /Tally ERPY 21

T BUAT g 0T ebTA | 315w eldr & BRUTHIS[ET &0TT bl 18 YAEEHT & 91 RUTETd
GRI UL &Y @3l /H01/&151 31fE &) Wit Ber/a2 @Td H STei & Hinet 27 afe &, dl
fa&ta wiTg & 9R ¥ a7 7 T6dT el

o SRUT T DI Y76 Al fbdl 74T & | BUAT GRT PIg K0T Hi Tl forar 747 2|

T S eaitgal & fafere atsmne & f@e way/(ne s o), [fe) o sad
WY 3R 2ral & 3R 3fEa B9 A adifded) @aah) fear mar ar? fGgeH & A
H gl gATe|

o i, Meh el 3R WRd TR & uid AT 3R e o 3fEd fEme v man |
a1 e 7 [uffia Ards! & wre-are e & fAwred $ ARt & foe gome

fedcd § & dT TTPTd gl &1 THTE, Tfe BIs &1 dl, sl 8 Irea/aTi 11 o orr
gt ® 3fa w9 § fEame war a2

o B & Foen eg AAS sray ® Fuffia € 3tk fGdta adf 2019-20 & sl & wrma
gfg & BRI GBS HAT el B3 2

g & SR goi fasdl 7Te @1l & fdereT vd =e 3@ Pl | fder, afe ®1g &

gfaa a5 g 2

o fadta ad 201819 ¥ ye &1 713 Hae 2 fafde [fdern wifa w2

Wt :mf o3 . & fae
TTes Heprced
(oH 5. 007857C)

EER P/
dt.e. wnle 2mf

LIrEry
(Gear . 076883)

Hiare 1S, 11.08.2021
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e el Hel 307 prureH feifdes

31 9 2020 9 7 A
(B9 INR H)
faeror dte | 31 9 2020 TF 31 9 2019 @6
3b.
sfFadt vd Serfai
1. | dours fAfd
(@ Ryt 30,00,00,000.00 | 30,00,00,000.00
(&) Rferd vd srfeRy 4,60,10,60,767.67 |  1,12,78,04,147.75
4,90,10,60,767.67 | 1,42,78,04,147.75
i | e 3T & U wfed e
iii | T Hisper erfaai . .
(v)  crefafer o7 (3ER) - -
@& fawfad & et (E) : 2
Eh  ditdarieis ugu™ - -
iv | His[eT Snerat
@  segrafd 3un " }
& =R SHelRai 5,62,08,556.00 4,09,46,261.00
(#h 3= e SAeriiar 2,05,89,488.00 84,66,481.00
Eh  weamEte geuE 35,15,14,133.00 7,88,14,499.00
42,83,12,177.00 | 12,82,27,241.00
ool 5,32,93,72,944.67 I 1,55,60,31,388.75
Hufaar
v | TR wisper uftdufaai
(®) o gufdar
i) A Hufdai 7 30,78,662.58 48,09,325.75
iy 3d Hufa - -
iii) pftee & g 7 1,16,87,80,683.00 35,84,43,610.00
1,17,18,59,345.58 |  36,32,52,935.75
@ TR HEEET FAder - -
(@h e & gufaal (4E) 8 4,08,080.00 | 3,77,896.00
: e

T R R T R R R R AR RN R NN R RN R RN

i



faaror e | 31 9 2020 96 31 97 2019 96
ﬁt
@ efemrfaie o 3k A 9 54,56,208.00 | 54,56,208.00 |
58,64,288.00 | 58,34,104.00 |
vi |wisger uieafaar |
(©  HisgerfAde - | :
(@ =@ ) )
(@) @R urwear _ - | =
@ et 3R et auear | 10| 3,68,08,06,440.09 84,01,05,077.00
(@ srourafd seor 3R s 1 44,37,86,004.00 33,59,90,404.00
(G) 37 HI5lET Hufaat 12 2,70,56,867.00 | 1,08,48,868.00 |
4,15,16,49,311.09 | 1,18,69,44,349.00
Pl 5,32,93,72,944.67 | 1,55,60,31,388.75
Weeaquf wEies Aifaar 1
FUR JeeTiad Ared fadta faawen &1 ve wfim urr g 2-17
st <t fafe # et feté & srgar demr e WoRl el Y BuieA fafite it ik &
whte & 2mf v 5. & fav (EFTeR Fd/-) (EEIER Fa/-)
aEE HPHITEn GEEET)) (emT ge)
@ot gfda Yereias (BraAd)
(ERdTER Pd/-) (ERTEN Fd/-) (ExdTER d/-)
(CA wHTe 2mf) (A= TifEen) (it fae)
M.M: 076883 DIN : 0765199 DIM : 02947579

FREM : 007857C

01 : YigTe
féaTe - 11.08.21

UDIN : 21076883AAAAUIB337

."]1'|I.i|l|ll-'lfJ

I




HEZ weel Al ¥ praReM feifdes
01 31¥ieT 2019 & 31 el 2020 a &t 3raft & fae @ 3R 21fF &1 faawr

(B9 INR #)
faezor Ale®. | nuf20209®F | 319 2019 9F
T

i | HETeH 3 e - -
i Ay 13 9,00,26,539.00 |  2,27,49,034.00
iii | e W (i=ii) 9,00,26,539.00 | 2,27,49,034.00
iv |09
fAmfor &t @rma : 2
AR AT B et 7§ ulRad
&1 7 wifd v wis-g-2E - -
BHAR ATH-Y 14 1,68,25,291.00 |  1,47,26,293.00
fareftar mra - =
ey g9 vd ufiieq @y 15 26,60,946.17 11,74,399.25
Wy 16 10,56,03,865.91 |  2,08,55,262.00
v |BE 12,50,90,103.08 | 3,67,55,954.25
vi | MUaTEtEsy 31T 3ATERoT
I TUT BT H GBS T (jii-v) (3,50,63,564.08) | (1,40,06,920.25)
vii | 3aeEsyd aige - -
viii | JraTERT A 317 &Y A uEel @ (vi- (3,50,63,564.08) | (1,40,06,920.25)
vii)
ix | 3ETETRoT et ; ;
x | qd @M (viii-ix) (3,50,63,564.08) | (1,40,06,920.25) |
e

TR i i i i iR i i i i i R i i v i iviiii i iiqiviaqvviiqatiinyiiny

41



ferazor Ae®. | N wrRf2020adF | 319 2019 dF
@B y:
VEGLEE - -
(2) 3¥=IfTTa BT 8 30,184.00 73,275.00 |
xi | afe &g i (3,50,33,380.08) | (1,39,33,645.25)
xii | Wfa sfaadt drer 1 (idd yea 10/- 5)
T) &fb® (1.17) (0.46)
EEE G (1.17) (0.46) |
HeEeaqul wiEieA Afadr 1
Yoty Areq fadin f@aver &1 ve sig e 2-17
31151 6t fafel ¥ eudt foote & sqam e e wael A 3 Bivuie[ fafies #l i @
witg & emf o %, & fae (EETER Pa/-) (EFaTER Fd/-)
TTeE AHTITEn (et ) (GRLIEE)
Gut afdg Tt (BIaAg)
(EEaTER Fa/-) (EEaTER Fa/-) (EFATER Fa/-)
(CA SrFiTG 2rf) GEiERIEE) (e fife)
e LEIGED ey HeTeid
M.M: 076883 DIN : 07651991 DIN : 02947579

FRN : 007857C

T : HYOTT
féais : 1.08.21
UDIN : 21076883AAAAUIB33T
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e el Hel 307 prureH feifdes

3191l 2020 B WHTH T¥ Bq AT WaTE BT faazor

(F9L INR ®)

faazor

31 Airf 2020 &Y wwTH T g

31 91 2019 B FHE a9 3G

e Nfafateat & et ware

& 3R &1 T & AR R Ol
& T

THEGI:

gy
wriiter it aRada & Tt warg
(g /e & wwt

(GfF) /R sfet 7 gt
Eg?ﬁa’rmﬁ & o1 A ufim A

(qf)/ramate w7 3R 3100 3 B
(afie) /3= R Hisger sufaal & ot
(i), wvse sufaat § ot
(@) /=R 2

(@f@)/ = e Wisger 2erfeat § wft
(afe)/2ma ey Sefeat # et
R S ¥ gia (@)

1 TR HsET eeTiat § giE (@)
34 wTe] STl A ghe ()
sETerel Wl # giE (@)
<rafaftl wreremt # gfg (@)
AT B T AT

26,60,946.17

{10,77,95,600.00)

(1,62,07,999.00)
1,52,62,295.00

1,27,23,007.00

27,26,99,634.00

(3.50,63,564.08)

26,60,946.17

17.60,81,337.00

11,74,399.25

(63,94,505.00)

(15,44,565.00)
1,69,84,952.00

75,07.049.00

7,72,00,238.00

(1,40,06,920.25)

,74,399.25

9,37,53,169.00

Herrer nfafafe § ofE et ware

14,36,78,719.09

8,09,20,648.00 |

faer nfafafial & T1et ware
= | 9
TAererTa Jile

—p—f'*l—_
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faaor 31 A 2020 @ wwTE T 2 31 W 2019 A a9 &
e &1 ufdem -
Here dufadt & a6 g e :
Ao dufaal & @i
(& # 4=a & wfEa) (81,12,67,356.00) | (81,12,67,356.00) (59,33,76,382.00)| (59,33,16,382.00)
Heaw dufeal & bt o am
ke nfafafeal | o[ #1et wae (81,12,67,356.00) (59,33,16,382.00)
c |feeita nfafafat d T wae
ot @A " -
L, 2T & U HEH 1,05,59,90,000.00 1,09,00,00,000.00
&% FIPR 8 W 3eH 2,45,23,00,000.00 1,36,48,500.00
e Al & SUR § A
NEaETed JUR 8 WIe - | 3,50,82,90,000.00 - [1,10,36,48,500.00
fadita nfafafat & oz Tre v 3,50,82,90,000.00 1,1u,35,43,5uu.uuf
D ﬁ R et wwwel § AE gi/ 2,84,07,01,363.09 59,12,52,766.00
E [WRfe 7t vd i amear 84,01,05,077.00 24,88,52,311.00
F |29 777t vd el aadal 3,68,08,06,440.09 84,01,05,077.00
Note : A7ct WaTe &1 fdaror AS-3 & ¥R daR fisar T 2| 1
HEcaqul oiaied Aftadl 2-17
Tty Aed At fFawon o ve i wor 2
315 1 fafe o ewrt f91E & J3aR de el Wael Agl I divuneF faffes &t ik A
wte & 2mf 3 &, & fae (EE1ER Pd/-) (BEdT&R Fd/-)
aés FBIE (st ) GRLEC)
oAt afea HelTetds (BTEH)
(EFaTaR Pd/-) (SEITER Fel/-) (SR Pd/-)
(CA yrHYe 2rH) (YT Titfaren) (vt fifg)
M.M: 076883 DIN : 07651991 DIM : 02247579
FRN : 007857C
T : HITe
feai® : 1.08.21

LUDIN - 21076883AAAAUIB33T

IFNEER RN RN RN RN E RN R RN NR R RN NN R RN NEERRNNERNNDE|




e el Hel 307 prureH feifdes

faxita faawon w2 Ateq
(F9L INR ®)

2. am"lisﬂ 31/03/2020 F 31/03/2019 9%

gfTadt daegsf

3,00,00,000 STt RN, 7 . 10/- 30,00,00,000.00 30,00,00,000.00

S, Hewdan 3 yrrar faar mar 30,00,00,000.00 30,00,00,000.00

3,00,00,000 5fawet &0 &, 10 Wedd Il oE & 1A fean 30,00,00,000.00 30,00,00,000.00

T

BT 30,00,00,000.00 30,00,00,000.00
A fooMfen smaft & wrdy 3 3ra & aran SRl @t S & anrena

3/03/2022 95 31/03/2019 OF
il o ufet o aft

T & WRH H " S 3.00,00,00000  30,00,00,00000 | 3,00,00,00000  30,00,00,000.00
375 - @ & SR AR -
& - T8 & AR 1 Te - -
oY & He H =HE o 3,00,00,00000  30,00,00,000.00 | 3,00,00,00000  30,00,00,000.00 |
aef & 3 # e 2R 3,00,00,000.00  30,00,00,000.00 | 3,00,00,000.00 30,00,00,000.00

U dIE T EGH B

B Efdad & @ 3 wfter/merfiwan
B} & U e 10 B IR S Sner e are sfaad) AR o1 v o &1 weles AU st & wef F ufa

C  AFTET & 5% A 3iftid unoT B aret AqTRS! &1 faazor

ATURH! & TH 31/03/2020 T 31/03/2019 7
mﬁﬁﬁﬂ % Bfee | uifta 9t &t wem | % e
1. 9t 3770 g W Hiad (UD & H) 2,99,99,880.00 99.9956% |2,99,99,880.00 99,5996%
Gomp (AW, TR & AT @t 3T 3) i
) 2,99,99,880.00 2,99,99,880.00 :
D SR fasd e a Q1 o e e, e ¥ s 3 e & oo sid @ e dae s R At @ gl v
1A A Bt aftl & SR amE |ie T A
faao 31/03/2020 a6 31/03/2019 @b
Tof v @i R & 0 7 Hrdfe sfeed Tl el
T as

TR i i i i iR i i i i i R i i v i iviiii i iiqiviaqvviiqatiinyiiny




HEZ el Hel 3o pruReA fefies

fafta faavoi we Aea
(B9 INR H)
3. srfeia va uftiehy 31/03/2020 3% 31/03/2018 95
i HWFY ARfEE
RIS & - {1,96,94,652.25) (57,61,007.00)
% - A E1 @ # R {3,50,33,380.08) (1,39,33,645.25)
T 4 - (5,47,28,032.33) (1,96,94,652.25)
i AW, (R 8 WIH Her 2,18,98,40,300.00 1,13,38,50,300.00
i, | = @R 8 W FEH 2,46,59,48,500.00 136,48,50000
Tl 4,60,10,60,767.67 1,12,78,04,147.75
4. MR SAatEi 31/03/2020 7% 31/03/2019 A6
1 A GBI 5,62,08,556.00 4,08,46,261.00
ELpoan) 5,62,08,556.00 4,09,46,261.00
5 | ¥ eqeiRar 31/03/2020 % 31/03/2019 TF
i, | e a@Er 88,48,500.00 79,38,216.00
ii. | ¥ eAeTEt 11,52,143.00 5,08,265.00
ii. | fadanh &t aren A 70,000.00 20,000.00
v, | EMD wfdumor 3l 3w gien s 1,05,18,845.00
Fl 2,05,89,488.00 84,66,481.00
6. | HeuTafd wEHH 31/03/2020 TF 31/03/2019 TF
EICEIRS
|| erEr-adfe gem 1,52,000.00 1,54,400.00
il | sveHe @ & gL 35,13,62,133.00 7.86,60,099.00
Eal 35,15,14,133.00 7,88,14,499.00
8. | eafia &t duan/dafd (2 31/03/2020 3% 31/03/2019 7%
i | weriE B ofwofaa
spveifiTa &2 HU T avell egel W &
wra =il ) enfifer a2 ge duAt &
e Hetd AR & Ager & did I 2 2,82,345.00
i | e = EETR (4,08,080.00) {85,551.00)
Pl 4,08,080.00 3,77,896.00
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9. | diehmaft® wovd dfim a 5
i | e I IR 54,56,208.00 54,56,208.00
ETl 54,56,208.00 54,56,208.00
0. | e vd e aHse 31/03/2020 9F 31/03/2019 AF
i | IHoTE et
I == B 1 1
HOTEE 1,984.00 4.944.00
=] @ral A 30,28,80,01.08 26,00,133.00
iii | e sTAT gftadea 3 AER & arfde wfde 12 7R 3,37,79,24,445.00 £3,75,00,000.00
AFH
P 3,68,08,06,440.09 84,01,05,077.00
1. | rearafd o ed afim 31/03/2020 A& 31/03/2019 &
1 (dufa)
| wfEm 50,000.00 723.00
i | TDSAY. 201819 12,95,146.00 12,95,146.00
ii | TDS AY.2019-20 10,20,143.00 10,20,143.00
iv | TDSAY.2020-21 62,56,582.00 -
smqfdeaf i aemesrt & i 43,51,64,133.00 33,36,74,392.00
Tl 44,37,86,004.00 33,59,90,404.00
12, | 3= s defoai 31/03/2020 G® 31/03/2019 G
i | FDRWR ¥fFa = 2,70,56,867.00 1,08,48,868.00
Fel 2,70,56,867.00 1,08,48,868.00
1B | AN 31/03/2020 GF 31/03/2019 AF
i | TEauE
e R 8,97,14,344,00 2,15,95,947.00
il | WA
it searas] ot fadt & am 3,00,000.00 11,50,000.00
fafaer 12,195.00 3,087.00
T 9,00,26,539.00 2,27,49,034.00
14, | THaR Y g 31/03/2020 9% 31/03/2019 F
|| o
Ad @y 1,68,25,291.00 1,47,26,293.00
1,68,25,291.00 1,47,26,293.00

1A=

o S | -
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15. | W& B vd ufieinm g 31/03/2020 T 31/03/2019 %
e ot % HEd B 26,60,946.17 11,74,399.25
T 26,60,946.17 1,74,399.25

16, | ¥E@g 31/03/2020 A% 31/03/2019 &6
fagm 2 38,39,016.00 6,19,292.00
THET TRIEIT 2[R 42,400.00 1,35,700.00
A 2[Fh g31n 1,043.00
PR TOHTT @l 95,532.00 93,510.00
HEATEPH eH 6,66,35,181.00 20,28,578.00
Bie U4 R e T 7,17,782.00 4,89,880.00
T Te vt et 63,12,752.00 12,39,253.00
Hel Biderd &4 98,900.00 94,500.00
fafaer ag 1,11,494.80 6,37,380.00
fma g 1,70,04,109.00 73,31,948.00
BaTd &2 2,67,988.00 4,55,248.00
GIRET 2,500.00 2,500.00
UAD &Y wfagfd erg 2 5,37,603.00
wrafer & weerg ¥R rETET - 33,15,003.00
TR ¢[oeh Y - 72,277.00
e amt e 43,216.00 1,22,350.00
e @ 1,36,312.00 1,31,017.00
AT T 43,10,802.00 8,75,894.00
i AT =g 48,85,234.00 26,67,438.00
& Efte 3R AdtHlETm @y 95,816.00 474800
FA 10,56,03,865.91 2,08,55,262.00

T T T i T g T
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31 |1 2020 ®I GATH 3dftl 2q fadia faavon &1 féan aam are Aled

BIURE AFBRI

HEZ UG 20 Hel & hIaiReA fafdes (MPMRCL) (T H Hed el Hel 3oT oI, feffies o ATH & 5111
STt eft), 9 ems 2015 @Y ot HfEfFan 2013 & rarfa Ffig &6 rd & 3k dot sifeifiam 2013 6
HTT 2 (45) O T8d Ul BIPR1 @51 81 GUr1 ol TUTIAT HEd WEl §IPR (GoMP) §RT100% ravenfia
o HT2f WITe 3R SR 2087 A Al Y6l YoM e “HIM S gifsie fawen™ & ar) & & e & 1
oft G 54 et e giAfed & aq wavand 3R dag nfafafed] vd Ag Aead & 16 & fdwr
3% deneA & a1l @) giar rar el

Ate- 1: Hecayol aw@icA Afaai

T wieA 3R fadfita faarer dur &3 &1 3R Gty oo semdt & 3mem o aen
HRE H ATAR W Wiga el [a@idl (WRAa GAAP) 3R u-tal (wmah) f7ad 2014 &
fFam 7 & ey 9fed w1133 & 3ravfa AfeigfEa oar nre! vd féenm-fFdei & srgam ik
dUAT AEFATH 2013 & 37 WHTS WA & AR fBRRee Bieda=H W T9R
fosd T8 €| BHd HeaT, BRC e HI dice Hbiiee 3P ST (ICAl) §RT AHT 64
e "PfeefF Aied/arauis o2 Wi STEl 6P €T, B! gRT ddd ®9 # 3047 54 | fdar
faan siran 21 faeta faazont &t dardl # sroars 718 e Afqal qdera vd fadaeyuf
& dfes faie a9 & 3a o Aae ol feifa o1 J8l 3R ey efemior fgar 5 J6|

dl. 3Gl &I 3N - WRATT GAAP & 89 fadia faawvr §aR o 6q veed &) ag
& e et 3k SeTfeal (rafds SreiRal afda) aan fuld &t sma s e
&Y HIET W Fot ATber 3R 3TAT T7TH &6 3TTaeddeal eid! 21 58 A1 &6 Rl &
qoTT H @P] &3 & ot 3eerka] & fAvfa & sgegesar gldl 81 UieA I0eTe] THEGRT
HR AU U T AR W 39T FH AT 3R Fofal &1 e7mar Jedied &idr €
3 AT & 1o fadta faawor dar & 7 3981 62 e 3igAr fadeqof i 3fad €)
yfaear & iU & 3T & A 81 3end € qen arxdfas qRumet 3 3gHHT & qeg
& 3a¥ ! 37 Hatdl # geamn Aar 8 50 oo sia M ghd €

d. O IRl - Srait ST R S A B S R0 3R @] 6 @) e H 1@d §U
HAY HUTd (drafdds HTHR W) W@idl Bt Qe W wiar &l 718 21

i § 37 Hufadi (qd/307d) - 3@e dufadl &) BwRed e, &1 HfEd [eas g
g1 (AfS BYE 8Y) W aar 7141 81 ae qufd &t arTd § 24T Wi qod onfad 2,
HTATd Aewh AR IHell grd @1 died aelf dufd of 3§ sikba 399 & fMe dar
B W B3 Uedal Y 3R JY HTBHE 9 q1 A vga dufdal & afauyen &
SRUT TR R =275 1A 2, fdt Wt amar Be sreer ve & 2 51 9 Huld suq
gfcBa 3ugP & feie dar &1

™7 T '
Frirri
§F I f 4 F ¥




E. Sitea w1 wifd R - O5fhra e 571 #18 fwfor nfafafie & @afia & G gren
W fafva uftdufaal o srdfea faan sian 21

%, el vd TIE guEs - el 3 et ardeil § 3uaer e, @ W e, Tl
WA AT dbl o Heudpiioid AT 2MAT £ |

i WeURETd vd ufieited -
() Heuerd @ “fefEd e 9@ fd (WDV)” R wer &1 7 2
(i) At sfefaw, 2013 srg@el (Il) & ded Huffta afEufaar & 3oghft sftaq
HTER U Heel §ufadl U3 Jedg e eIl sirdl 2|

(iiiy @t s dufdat & e 5% &7 3afie Je swesR T 8, 7 ot afufias,
2013 &1 31 (1) &S wreem B HEY 2

TE. WM - wiauEf @ [efor defg efte F fafer ur gifaa & Fuer & fae sngeas
HTAH o HTER W foar SATar 21

wig. AR 3 - UiERIae e wHTE ot 0T et & SR aran Sfaaet ARl & Hiika
e Gaar & sfeet aRuRS! (adtgar mnier 3R 3overdt &3 # Scldl & ) &
fere efg e a1 &1 &) favnfFia &3 & it 8

E el Hare faaror - AS-3 & JTAR AWcel Ugfd 1 39gPT & PIEl Ware Bt qaam
&1 11t 8, el o a1 21fF @1 RIS wepld 9 e @ T SR foee 1 vfasy
T, wifeat ar yrrar! & fodt Wi aeeifTia ar agiedt & wwial & fae awaifRa fean
STTAT 21 IUcTeE! FeAT & TN R Hu-l & Harer, Fder 3 fadty nfafafeadt @ prdt
WeTe Bl e faar 5iran 1

& isper uREfEai - fiser uREufdar @ e g 2 - 5 32 daaeie § seifaa
e ST €, 3R TR Bt JTHIR Uikba ¥ dar wedd fobar sirar €

e, Wz e - St & Ui Faer v RUlé 9a Saad W@ 8, S HidTe 3R 28R Ael
¥ woTTet @ 9w, TeTed vY Wy 92 38T £ Ha: fadta gt § Bard &
aTet AT wu-t & Uhe aadTg We § ddfed 2

UH,  HEHI{ WERE AEH -

() gt e - gufa & Fafor 8 dia @y & fav awert/R wer ar 3
TTEIRROT! & 3aM S H “3Rfiid W Her” & s A Gaa A 81 55
a1 H 39 uREufaal w Jeagd & gard # wRiPie dufd & sftaq w udis ad
314 & FY H wran &f e

(i) T A - WG & AT WBRT/R TIBHET A7 377 AIfeidson § urg Hiem
BT 3 A 2ftd o dEd P & L W # A=A f e

"'1*|__
|l
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NTBES eadl - Ud HTbfde gifdad o Aradr &t 5dl & 7 ves gwifda arfda

.
51 foset ge13t § 3009 811 & 5461 e duAt & =0T § 91 Uh 41 U 8
37feies 7fAfea g ar faq1 921 & gRIYE 811 & 31 Ue adAM arfded (578 Ardr
e el & wifEs ae avifaa 7Ef 21 efact @ Fger & fGe danm & afgafe (me
Ue) B ATERTEar Brftl AEfES eerRal &1 Herar |rdl & fewforat 7 faar
STar £l

At

i: OO T I O I I OO I I T




Ale 4. - 17, faxdia faazon 2q afdfis Faert

1. AS-17 & e weptepeoT (e RaifEm) - droft o ure dherer v RUle e dra s &, 5 i
Y61 ufiasn o1 faess, Hared 30k wawarg o 181 81 3a: 39& 3iFar, fady fGazon # Gard
&4 areit ARl BuHl & vehel HadTy W ¥ Hafud &)

2.  AS-18 & Hay ¥ Wohelavr (Hafta uet wapelaon) -
(0) W@ wetblg eafeh (i) oft H51d g4 (Ve HaTeid)
(if) sftwfa guw g& (Femeres fam)
(iii) off Teta 34 (Bt afda)
efh) eifira wei & T SF-29 BT THdtEoT -
(T WEEhE Afeh) -
3. wfaerR 3 & day & aadtetor As-20 (fd ARR 3m):

faaroT 2019-20 2018-19
¥ & fae 2z a2 (5. & ) (350.33) (139.34)
a9 & R g sfaadt A3t &1 wifta s de _
- Herd 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000
- SIS 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000
__';rﬁr-:?fe:fz Hel 3T (. 10/- Uia<Iar &1 Afdsd 4e) 1 (117) (0.46)
fARR STAELE A1 (%. 10/- AfaITR &1 3ifed qe) (117) (0.46)

4. GoMP @I Gol Mou & HeEl § HhEldvT - HITTe Agl 361 URATSHT 3K 58K Hgl 1o TRaisT
F [0 WA GTpR, Wi Ueel §aER 3R Weg Wzl et Yo siuRem f@fdes (MPMRCL) & e
THENET B9 19 3078 2019 &1 febanf=d fian 7| 58 3iaR, faeta af 2019-20 & &R
YA TWER T 24523 TRI1S UL B U0 UTH £ 37 100,00 B35 B9 i A2 HE He2l THER
& wre g8 e ot Bt siftipa ravdst gfe uftbar # 8, safeiv wea ual waR 3R WRd
R | 1fafies sfamd der oftd srem & aed fEarar man 2

5. MIbieAd cAGNd] & HaE H§ HbeldpoT -

i.  MSME ®ATYH - fdetfaa yrar Fmt vonet & A9 A eafaves fafes o2 e
wrsde fefes & Arel sigated HidTeT 37 26/ § MRTS @ feie DPR 641 @37 &g Wrmef
Tant & defe # Fofg & fae dfda wwe & sror Saar, afé o1 &, af fafd & sar
agdn &1 wrar ffsra 78 21
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ii. P EGIS Y67 S.A. & @1 EEd STaerqR Wi Tanferas, Hea ueer W ¥6 ATEnfid MRTS
& foie eaerdar (Bistfaferd) seaga o dar & & fae el danit & dew #
(Frad foie &rd fHeifaa o= faar man 2) afe o agar e al, fafer ¥3ar agar & w1

fafara &t 21

oft sfdarganit & dau & s -

defg ofte B arfta 3t Pt @ W Feqfea & 5 areft d dfdent F agmiEa afer e

faeroT fig g & 21 (B wrEt #)
Sher@wram |SA B wHla | AqEuHt | wgEuE | 2019-20 | Fewfed fee
aiia HRa | as Eedt| A & fae
el AR e | A9 3yl Bt
HIeH | 3gETAa afi
. |THE
() DBEstfAafm |wmrgoemef | 22/12/2017 | 60,05232| 788615 5216617
U2 HTfen
Gmbh
(i) = =rer
ESIfATET SPA
(i) ST TR SAS
# ooy fdemia  |WITTeT | geldes | 01/1/2018 | 24,706.00| 2,746.09 21958.91
fafaes CICIED -1
fEsmeT |
fAmfor
| % fEefly feesa | o s@dds o1/n/2018 | 22,896.00) 65620 22239.80
GIDIED i
fafmes Eill
feser wd
fAnfoy
P | 1,07,654.32| 11288.44 96365.88
4
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7) WieitensReA (Fudta) veai| &1 gadiiaor -

StheR/mmRfeTar @ fed e wifaessier 3f7m! @t o1 3R 37w oftd & srarta T A
& 9 H arfiga fasar man 21 eraifes, fooe ad de 28 cwip 2fivf & ded avifga fasar mar

8) AS-22 & Hay ¥ W01 (W1 W & & fae dA|iE) -
31.03.2020 d HUAT &b IR 4,08,080.00 T i 2[g 3Alid & @ufd &

9)  31.03.2020 A% Y&H, &Y 3R weaw et & Here & o -
31 WTEf 2020 FF Y&H, o7 3T WEgH 3eHT FT 24 M 2,39,52,709.00 B0 21

10) =15 3™ & @G H AFBHI - a9 S SR HiFa &5 319 2,70,56,867.00 30 €1
1) gfder & dau ¥ AR - Gt 7 saial & 97 4 gfaer sre forar 2 3k 38

Ui 1epe0T T o ded 3THT &1 fadT &l
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
Board of Directors:

Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited

Designation

1.

5h. Shivraj Singh Chouhan
Hon'ble Chief Minister,
Govt. of Madhya Pradesh,
Bhopal

Chairman & Director

Shri Shivraj Singh Chouhan
Hon'ble Minister,
Govt, of Madhya Pradesh,

Urban Development & Housing Department

Directar

Shri Alok Sharma

Mayor,

Bhopal Municipal Corporation,
Bhopal

Director

Shri Malini Gour

Mayor,

Indere Municipal Corporation,
Indore

Director

Sh. Igbal Singh Bains
Chief Secretary,

Govt, of Madhya Pradesh,
Mantralaya,

Bhopal

Director

Shri Anurag Jain

Addl. Chief Secretary

Govt. of Madhya Pradesh,
Finance Department, Mantralaya,
Bhopal

Director

Shri Mohamed Suleman
Principal Secretary,

Gaovt. of Madhya Pradesh,
Energy Department, Mantralaya,
Bhopal

Director
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Sr. No. Name Designation

a. Shri Manish Rastogi Director
Principal Secretary,

Govt, of Madhya Pradesh,
Revenue Department, Mantralaya,
Ehopal

9. Shri Malay Shrivastava Director
Principal Secretary,

Govt. of Madhya Pradesh,

Public Warks Department, Mantralaya,
Bhopal

10. Shri Sanjay Dubey Managing Director
Principal Secretary,

Govt. of Madhya Pradesh,

Urban Development and Housing Department,
Mantralaya, Bhopal and Managing Director, MPMRCL

M. Shri P. Narahari Director
Commissioner,

Urban Administration and Development,
Govt, of Madhya Pradesh,

Bhopal

12 Shri Rahul Jain Director
Director (T & CP)

Govt of Madhya Pradesh,
Bhopal

Statutory Auditors:

M/s Pramod K Sharma & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, CR-1655
Bhopal-462 011

Company Secretary: Shri Sandeep Jain

Banker: 1. Union Bank of india
2. Central Bank of India
3. Axis Bank of India
4. Bank of Baroda

Registered office:

2™ Floor, Smart City Development Corporation Office Building,
Kalibadi Road, BHEL, Sector-A, Berkheda, Bhopal-462022

CIM: U75100MP20155GC034434
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Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited = Tel  0755-2475605 :
CIN: UZ5100MP20155GC034434 Email:  metrorail@mpurban.govin

. ; Website: www.mpmetrorail.com
2nd Floor, Smart City Drevelopment Corporation Office Building, P

Kalibadi Road, BHEL, Sector-&, Gerkheda, Bhopal- 462022

No. 417/ MPMRCL/2022/AGM Bhopal, Dated: 23/03/2022
Annual General Meetings

The Fifth adjourned Annual General Meetings (AGMs) of the members of Madhya Pradesh
Metro Rail Corporation Limited is scheduled to be held on 28 March, 2022 from 03:30 P.M. will be
conducted through video conferencing:

* To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for
the financial period ended on 3¥ March, 2020, the reports of the Board of Directors and
auditors thereon.

You are requested to make it convenient to attend the said Meetings.
The agenda for the meeting is enclosed.

Sd/-
Chhavi Bhardwaj
Managing Director

DIN:06499360

Mote-1: The Fifth Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 05" October, 2020.
However, it was adjourned Sine-Die till the Completion of CAG Audit for the Financial
Year 2019-20. Comments of CAG (Comptroller and Auditor General of India) on
the audit report for the financial year ended 31 March 2020 were received on 17t
Febuary, 2022, Hence, this meeting is being convened to receive, consider and adopt
the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial period ended 31
March, 2020, the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors and the comments of
the Comptroller & Auditor General of India thereon.

MNote-2: A member entitled fo attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy
to attend and vote instead of himself and on behalf of him. The proxy need not be
a member of the Company. Proxy form, in order to be effective, must be received
at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the
commencement of the meeting.
To,
1. Shareholders
2. Directors
3. Statutory Auditors
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DIRECTORS REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors are pleased to present the Fifth Annual Report on the affairs of the Company far the year
ended 315t March, 2020

The Company was incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013 with Registrar of Companies, Gwalior on
09th July, 2015 to undertake the development of Metro Rail Projects in the State of Madhya Pradesh.

1. Financial Statement Summary:

A summary of Company’s financial performance for the financial year ended 31* March, 2020 is
summarized below: -
(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars F.¥Y. 2019-20
Total Revenua 9.00,26,525.00
Total Expenses 12,56,03,865.91
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (3,50,63,564.08)
Exceptional items ~
Profit before tax (3,50,63,564.08)
Tax Expense (Deferred tax) 30,184.00
Profit / (Loss) for the year after Tax (3,50,33,380.08)

2. State of Company Affair:

Company has been incorporated with the main object of development of Metro Rail Projects in the
State of Madhya Pradesh. Currently, the Company is executing Metro rail projects in the city of Bhopal
and Indore, The objective of this project is to provide continuaus availability of affordable, reliable, safe,
secure and seamless transport system in the urban agglomeration of Bhopal and Indore so as to reduce
accidents, pollution, travel time, energy consumption and anti-social incidents as well as to facilitate
planned urbanisation and sustainable regional development. In first phase Bhopal corridor no. 2 and 5,
total length 27.87 km and in Indore corridor no. 3, total length 3155 km is to be implemented.

Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs (MoHUA), Government of India has sanctioned the Bhopal Metro
Rail Project and Indore Metro Rail Project on 30.11.2018,

Bhopal Metro Rail Project - 2 Corridors (As Sanctioned)
* Karond to AIIMS - 14.99 KKm
® Bhadbada to Ratnagiri Tiraha —12.88 Km
* Sanctioned Completion Cost — ¥ §941.40 Crores,

A
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Indore Metro Rail Project -1 Ring Corridor (As Sanctioned)
* Bengali Square - Vijay Nagar - Bhanwarsala - Airport - Palasia - Bengali Square — 31,55 Km
* Sanctioned Completion Cost — ¥ 7500.80 Crores.
Following are major event during the said period:
* Tripartite Mol between Gol, GoMP & MPMRCL executed on 19.08.2015
* Foundation stone for Indore Metro Rail Project laid on 14.09.2019.
* Foundation stone for Bhopal Metro Rail Project laid on 26.09.2019,

* Bhopal Metro Rail Project — Posed to European Investment Bank (EIB} for INR. 349334 Cr, (up
to € 400 million). Board of EIB approved loan for Bhopal Metro Rail Project on 14.11.2019. Finance
Contract (FC) between DEA, MoF, Gol and EIB executed on 20122019,

* |ndore Metro Rail Project — Posed to Asian Development Bank (ADB) and New Development Bank
{NDB) for INR 3200 Cr, (up to $ 450 million), Technical Discussions for loan negotiations with
MDE and DEA held on 13112019 and Board of NDB approved loan for Indore Metro Rail Praject on
02.32.2019.

3. Dividend:

The Company is yet ta start its commercial operations, therefare, no dividend is being recommended.

4. Reserves:

During the period under review no amount has been transferred to the Reserves.

5. Change in the Nature of Business, if any:

There was no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the financial year ended on 31st
March, 2020

6. Details of Significant and Material orders passed by the regulators or Courts or
Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future:

During the period, no order{s) has been passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and company’s operations in future.,

7. Material Changes and Commitments if any, affecting the financial position of the
Company occurred between at the end of the financial year ended 31st March, 2020
and the date of the Report:

There are no material changes occurred in between the financial year ended on 31*March, 2020 and date
of this report which affects the financial position of the Company.

8. Names of the Companies which have become or ceased or ceased to be ijts
subsidiaries/ Joint venture/ Associate Companies during the year:

The Company does not have any Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures/ Associate Companies.
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9. Deposits:

The Company has not invited/ accepted any deposits from the public during the year ended on 31 March,
2020. There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on March 31, 2020.

10. Statutory Auditors and Auditors Report:

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi vide their letter No/CA. V/COY/MADHYA
PRADESH, MPMRC({1)/1358 dated 22/08/2019 has appointed M/s Pramod K. Sharma & Co, Chartered
Accountants, (CR-1655), Bhopal-462 011 as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2019-20.

M/s Pramed K. Sharma & Co., Chartered Accountants, have, vide their letter dated 25/09/2019, conveyed
the facts of their appointment and certified that the said appointment is in accordance with the conditions
as prescribed under Rule 4(1) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and as provided in section
141 of Companies Act, 2013,

1. Capital Structure:

The paid-up share capital of the Company is Rs. 30,00,00,000/- (Rupees Thirty Crores only) divided into
3,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. The Company has no other type of securities except equity
shares forming part of paid up capital.

12. Extract of the Annual Return under Section 92(3) :

In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the extract of the Annual Return as

provided under Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form No. MGT - 9 is attached at Annexure -
A,

13. Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning and
outgo:

During the year information regarding conservation of Energy, Technology absorption and foreign
Exchange Earning and outgo required under section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013

(A) Conservation of energy: - Nil
(B) Technology absorption: Nil
(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:  Nil

14. Board of Directors:

{A) (i) Particular of Change in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel during the year

Sr. No. Mame DIN Date of Mature of change
Appointment/
Cessation
1 Shri Kamal Nath 06893290 | 20/03/2020 Cessation

Hon'ble Chief Minister,
Govt, of Madhya Pradesh, Mantralaya,
'Bhopal
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DIN

Date of
Appointment/
Cessation

Mature of change

Shri Shivraj Singh Chouhan
Hon'ble Chief Minister,
Govt, of Madhya Pradesh,
Mantralaya,

Bhopal

02080582

23/03/2020

Appointment

Shri Guishan Bamra

Commissioner,

Govt, of Madhya Pradesh,

Urban Administration and Development.

02587584

08/06/2015

Cessation

Shri P. Narahari

Commissioner,

Gowt. of Madhya Pradesh,

Urban Administration and Development.

00585786

08/06/2013

Appointment

Shri Sudhi Ranjan Mohanty
| Chief Secretary,

!Gnvt. of Madhya Pradesh,
Mantralaya,

Bhopal

05323267

16/03/2020

Cessation

Shri M. Gopal Reddy
Chief Secretary,

Govt. of Madhya Pradesh,
Mantralaya,

Bhopal

08412728

16/03/2020

Appointment

Shri M. Gopal Reddy
Chief Secretary,

Gowvt, of Madhya Pradesh,
Mantralaya,

Bhopal

08412728

24/03/2020

Cessation

Shri Igbal Singh Bains
Chief Secretary,

Govt, ot Madhya Pradesh,
Mantralaya,

Bhopal

07608535

24/03/2020

Appointment
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(i) Details of directors and Key managerial personnel as on the closure of financial year:

5r. No. Name DIN Designation

1. |Shri Shivraj Singh Chouhan 02080582 Chairman & Director
Hon'ble Chief Minister,
Govt, of Madhya Pradesh,
EBhopal

2. |Shri Shivraj Singh Chouhan 02080582 Director
Hon'ble Minister,

Govt. of Madhya Pradesh,

Urban Development and Housing Department,
EBhopal

3. |Shri Alok Sharma 07266962 Director
Mayor, Bhopal Municipal Corporation,
Bhopal

4, |Shri Malini Gour 07264830 Director
Mayor, Indore Municipal Corporation,
Inclare

5. |Shri lgbal Singh Bains 07608535 Director
Chief Secretary,

Govt. of Madhya Pradesh, Mantralaya,
Bhopal

6. |Shri Anurag Jain 01779759 Director
Addl, Chief Secretary
Govt. of Madhya Pradesh,
Finance Departrment,
Mantralaya, Bhopal

7. |Shri Mohamed Suleman 02181242 Director
Principal Secretary,

Govt, of Madhya Pradesh,
Energy Department,
Mantralaya, Bhopal

8. |Shri Manish Rastogi 02575544 Director
Principal Secretary,

Govt. of Madhya Pradesh,
Revenue Department,
Mantralaya, Bhopal

9. |Shri Malay Shrivastava 03613917 Director
Principal Secretary,

Govt, of Madhya Pradesh,

Public Works Departmeant, Mantralaya,
Bhapal

10.  |Shri Sanjay Dubey 00618163 Managing Director
Principal Secretary,

Govt, of Madhya Pradesh,

Lirban Development and Housing Department,
Mantralaya, Bhopal and Managing Director, MPMRCL
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Sr. No. |Name DIN Designation

Shri Parikipandla Marahari 00585786 Director
Commissioner,

Urban Administration and Development,
Govt, of Madhya Pradesh,

Bhopal
12.  |Shri Rahul Jain 07442202 Director
Director (T & CP) Govt. of Madhya Pradesh,
Bhopal
13, |Smt. Sushma Dubey AERPDE773] | Director (Finance) and CFO
14, |5Sh. Sandeep Jain M.Mo. F7847 Company Secretary |
(B) Declarati Independent Direct nd re- appointment, if any:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide the notification no. G.S.R. 839(E) dated 5th July, 2017 have
notified the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Amendment Rules, 2017,
wherein Unlisted Public Companies in the nature of ‘Joint Venture' are exempted from the
requirements of compliances as provided in section 142(4) of the Companies Act, 2013. Your
company will be converted into Joint Venture of Gol and GoMP. In view of the aforementioned
notification your company will be exempted from the reguirement of appointment of
Independent Directars on the Board of Directors.

{C) Number of meeting of the Board:
During the year 2019-20, the Board of Directors met only one time viz. on 19" September, 2019,

—rr"l*l__
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15. Managerial and Employees Remuneration:

During the year the Company has paid Managerial and Employees Remuneration within the limits as
laid down in the Companies (Appeintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

16. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under Section 186:

No Loan(s), Guarantee(s) ar investrment(s) under Section 186 has been given by the Company during
the financial year under review.

17. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties under section 188(1):
Mo contract or arrangements were entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in
sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act.

18. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules made there under, in
respect of Corporate Social Responsibility policy were not applicable the Company for the Financial
Year 2019-20.

19. Risk Management and Internal Adequacy:

The Company has adequate risk management process to identify and notify the Board of Directors
about the risks or opportunities that could have an adverse impact on the Company's operations or
to that could be exploited to maximize the gains.
The processes and proceduras are in place to act in a time bound manner to manage the risks or
opportunities.

Ty
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20. Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

As per the Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (€) of sub-section (3) of Section
134 of the Companies Act, 2013, it is stated that:-

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimales that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period;

¢} The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
¢) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

21. Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India and replies of
Management thereof is attached at Annexure - “B”.

22. Cost Auditors:

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company is not required to appoint the Cost Auditors.

23. Secretarial Auditors:

During the financial year 2019-2020 the Company is not required to conduct a Secretarial Audit for the of
its affairs as required pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013.

24. Human Resources:

The Human Resources Department at MPMRCL aims to create a stable work environment. As on 31st
March, 2020, the employee strength of MPMRCL was 21 Employees, Your company is in the process to
appoint various human resources in the company.

25. Acknowledgements:

The Board of Directors of the Company wish to place on record, their thanks and appreciation to all
workers, staff members and executives for their contribution to the operations of the Company. The
Directors also place on record their sincere thanks to the shareholder for their continued support, co-
operation and confidence in the Management of the Company.

By the order of the Board
For Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Bhopal {Manish Singh) (Chhavi Bhardwaj)
Date: 28/03/2022 Director Managing Director
DIN:02247579 DIN: 06499360
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Annexure-"A’

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 21.03.2020
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN U75100MP20155GC034434 |

2 | Registration Date 09" July, 2015 |
3 | Name of the Company Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Co Limited [
4 | Category/Sub-Category of Company | Company Limited by Shares

5 | Address of the Registered office and | 2™ Floor, Smart City Development Corporation

contact details Office Building, Kalibadi Road, BHEL, Sector A,
Berkheda, Bhopal - 462 022

Whether listed company | No. |

Name, Address and Contact details | N.A.
of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

il.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:-

S.No. [Name and Description of main  NIC Code of the Product/ | % to total turnover of
products/ services service the Company

1 |Urban & Sub-Urban Metro Railway 996471112 100
Transport Services

ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S.No. Name of the CIN Holding/ subsidiary/ | %of shares Applicable
Company Associate held Section
1 MLA. LA MLA, LA, LA
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Equity)

1) Category-wise Shareholding

Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning | Mo. of Shares held at the end of the | % change
Shareholders of the year year in Share
holding
Demat| Physical Total % of |Demat| Physical @ Total % of | during the
Total Total year
Shares Shares
A. Promoter(s) =y
’_'_'_'__,_,_,-'—""'J
i1 Indian fﬁf
a) Individual/ —]
HUF e |
_ff
b) Central Govt. ﬂfﬁ
¢) State Govt 20000000 (30000000 | 100% | © 0000000 130000000 | 100% r
(s)
d) Bodies Corp. - - - - -
e} Banks/Fl
fl  Any Other
Sub-total (A) 00 | 30000000 30000000| 100% | 00 |30000000 /30000000 100% il
(1:-
1) Foreign
}Nm | f//
a 5
-Individuals /
b) Other - /
Individuals ﬁ ﬂ,/
¢) Badies Corp. ff
d) Banks/F| -
&) Any Other il
Sub-total({A) Q0 Q0 o0 o0 00 0o o0 00 Q0
(2):-
Total 00 30000000 30000000, 100%| 0O 30000000/30000000  100% il
shareholding of
Promoter (A)=
(A)1)+HAN2)
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B.

Public
Shareholding
linstitutions

a) Mutual Funds
b) Banks/Fl

c) Central Govt
d) State Gowt (s)

e} Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insuiance
Companies
g} Flls

h}Faraign
WVenture Capital
Funds

i) Others
Sub-total (B)(1):-

0o

oo

00

oo

0o

0o

o0]

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies
Corporates

i} Ingian
i) Overseas

biindivicuals

i} Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up
to Rslakh

i) Individual
sharehaolders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of

Rs1 lalh

c) Others
Sub-total(B)
(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding

(By=(B)M+(B)(2)

C Shares held
lay Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

0o

0o

00

oo

0o

0o

Qo

oo

00

00

oo

0o

oo

Qo

oo

00

00

0o

0o

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

20000000

100

30000000

30000000

100

il
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ii) Shareholding ofPromoters

5. | Shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the year Yo
Na. Namea the year change
in
No.of |% of total| % of Shares | No.of |% oftotal| % ofShares | ...
Shares | Shares Pledged/ Shares Shares Pledged/ holding
of the | encumbered of the encumbered during
Company |to total shares Company | to total shares |4y, year
1 ]AII the Shares fEﬂﬂﬂﬂGﬂﬂ 100 1] 30000000 100 ] 8]
held by
1nominees for
|and on behalf of
|Governor of MP,
Total 130000000)  100% . 30000000| 100% : Nl

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding please specify, if there is no change): No Change

5. No. Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
the year the year
Mo. of shares | % of total shares | No. of shares | % of total shares
of the company of the company
1 |At the beginning of the year et
2 |Date wise Increase/ Decrease //
in Promoters /
Sharehalding during the year
specifying the reasons for |
increase /
fdecrease (e.g. allotment T
3 |Atthe end of the year el
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders

(other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): NIL

5. For each of the Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Mo. Top 10 Shareholders beginning of the year during the year
No.of | % of total shares | No.of | % of total shares
shares | of the Company | shares | of the Company
1 |At the beginning of the year e
2 |Date wise Increase/ Decrease /
in  Sharehoiding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase ,-/
Decrease(eq. allotment/ transter/
benus/sweat equity etc.)
fﬂ"’
3 |At the end of the year {or on the date of ///f"
Leparatiap, if mparateg Ej_ring_ﬂa Eﬂ'

]

Q

."]if.i'1|ll.:'lfl.|l|ll‘!
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:-

S.N. | For Each of the Directors | Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative shareholding during
and KMP of the year the year

Mo. of shares | % of total shares| Mo. of shares |% of total shares
of the company of the company

1 |At the beginning of the year

2 |Date wise Increase/
Decrease in Shareholding
during the wyear specifying
the reasons for increase /
decrease (eg. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat
equl‘tqy atc)

All the Shares held by nominees for
and on behalf of Governor of M.P,

3 |At the end of the year

V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment:

{Amount in Rs.)

Secured Loans | Unsecured | Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i)Principal Amount MIL MIL MIL MIL
iijinterest due but not paid MIL NIL NIL NIL
iiijinterest accrued but not due MIL MIL MIL MIL
Total(i+ii+iii) MIL NIL | NIL NIL
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Addition MIL MIL MIL MIL
Raduction MIL MIL MIL MIL
Net Change NIL NIL | NI NIL
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i)Principal Amount ML MIL MIL MIL
i) Interest due but not paid MIL MIL MIL MIL
i) Interest accrued but not due ML MIL MIL ML
Total (i+ii+iii) MIL MIL NIL NIL
|y
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMEL
A.Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/for Manager: NIL

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager | Total Amount

1. | Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b} Value of perquisites u/s T/{2)Income-tax Act,
1961

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under sectioni7(3)
Income- tax Act, 1961

2 !Stuck Option
B fakrtadh it o MIL

3. | Sweat Equity

4. | Commission - as % of profit
- others specify

5, | Others, please specify

Total(A)

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors:

5. No. Particulars of Remuneration Mame of Directors | Total Amount

Independent Directors:- - NIL
Fee for attending board committee meetings
=Commission

= Others, please specify

Total{1) = MIL

Other Non-Executive Directors:- - NIL
Fee for attending board committee meetings
=Commission

= Others, please specity

Total(2) B NIL

Total(B)=(1+2) - NIL

Total Managerial Remuneration - NIL
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C.REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

{Amount in Rs.)

S.N. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO | Company CFO Total
Secretary
1. | Gross salary
{a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) 0o 10,56,000 0o 0o
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
s 0o 00 oo
(b Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 | 00
- oo
(¢) Profits in lieu of salary under 00 00 00
2. | Stock Option 00 00 0o 0o
3. | Sweat Equity oo oo 0o 0o
4. | Commission - 00 00 00 0o
-as % of profit 0o o] 00 oo
-others, specify 0o 0o 00 o0
5. | Others, please specify 00 00 00 o0
Total 00 10,56,000 I 00 [1]v]
Vil. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT /COMPOUNDINGOFOFFENCES:
Type Section Brief Details of Penalty/ | Authority[RD/ | Appeal made,
of tha Description Punishment/ NCLT/ COURT] if any (give
Companies Compounding Fees details)
Act imposed
A.COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment NOME
Compounding
B.DIRECTORS
Fenalty
Punishment NOME

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment NONE

Compounding

1A=
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Annexure-‘B’

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b}
OF THE COMPANMIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL
CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH 2020

The preparation of financial statements of Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited, Bhopal for
the year ended on 31st March 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditor's
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 132 (5) of the Act are responsible
for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent
audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Act. This is
stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 11th August 2021,

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit
of the financial statements of MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED for the year
ended 315t March 2020 under section 143{6){a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to
inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the fallowing significant matters under section
143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which, in my view are necessary for enabling a
better understanding of the financial statements and the related Audit Report.

A. Comment on Financial Position
Equity and Liabilities
Mon-Current Assets (Note - 7)
(iii) Capital Work In Progress- Rs. 116.88 crore

The Company paid Rs 648 crore to Research Designs and Standards Organisation (RDSQ) as
consultancy charges for various Metro projects in Indore and Bhopal and booked the same as Other
Expenses (MNote-16) instead of Capital Work In Progress (note-7) resulting in understatement of
Capital Worlc in Progress (note-7), overstatement of Other Expenses (Note-16) and overstatement of
Loss by Rs 6.48 crore.

Reply of Management

As per AS 10, administration and other general overhead expenses are usually excluded from the
cast of fixed assets because they do not relate to a specific fixed asset.

Hence, all the expense which are indirectly attributable or administration and other general overhead
expenses which are not specifically attributable to a particular fixed asset have been taken to PEL

Hence, Rs 6.48 crore paid to RDSO have been booked under other expenses.

g
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B. Comment on Disclosure

Disclosure in respect of Capital Commitment (Note 17).

The above does not include Rs. 37.75 crore being the balance amount of the work of Modification
/ Shifting of various 220 KV and 132 KV Transmission lines for Metro Rail Project by the Madhya
Pradesh Power Transmission Co. Ltd.

Reply of Management
Kindly note that such disclosures have been ensured in the annual financial statement for the FY
2020-21,

C. General

1. The Company held only one meeting (September 2019) of the Board of Directors during the
financial year 2019-20 instead of four meetings in non-compliance to Section 173 of Companies
Act, 2013.

2. Audit committee was not constituted in non-compliance ta Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013,

Reply of Management
1. Will ensure compliance in future,

2. Kindly note that Audit Committee was constituted in the Board meeting held on 29.12.2020,

1A=
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL
CORPORATION LIMITED FOR TIHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

The preparation of financial statements of Madhva Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation
Limited Bhopal for the vear ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the
responsibility of the management of the company. The Statutory Auditor’s appointed by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139 (5) of the Act is
responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under section 143 of the
Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed
under section 143 (10} of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Audit Report dated 11 August 2021.

I, on behalf of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020 under section 143(6)(a) of the
Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the Statutory Auditor and is limited primarily to inguiries of the
Statutory Auditor and Company personnel and selective examination of some of the

accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant
matter under Section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which,
in my view, are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements
and the related Audit Report:

A. Comment on Financial Position

Equity and Liabilities

Non-Current Assets (Note -7)

(iii) Capital Work In Progress -Rs. 116.88 crore

The Company paid Rs 648 crore to Research Designs and Standards Organisation
(RDSO) as consultancy charges for various Metro projects in Indore and Bhopal and
booked the same as Other Expenses (Note-16) instead of Capital Work in Progress (note
7) resulting in understatement of Capital Work in Progress (Note-7), overstatement of
Other Expenses (Note-16) and overstatement of Loss by Rs 6.48 crore.
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B. Comment on Diselosure
Disclosure in respect of Capital Commitment (Note 17).

The above does not include Rs. 37.75 crore being the balance amount of the work of
Modification / Shifting of various 220 KV and 132 KV Transmission lines for Metro
Rail Project by the Madhya Pradesh Power Transmission Co. Ltd.

C. General

l. The Company held only one meeting (September 2019) of the Board of Directors
during the financial year 2019-20 instead of four meetings in non-compliance to Section
173 of Companies Act, 2013.

2. Audit commitiee was not constituted in non-compliance to Section 177 of
Companies Act, 2013.

For and on the behalf of the

COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

(Bijit Kumar Mukherjee)
Place: Bhopal Accountant iir:::'all;
PR Madhya Pradesh. Bhopal




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Members of MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LTD
(Formerly known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LTD)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION
LTD ("the Company”) (formerly known as MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CO LTD), which comprise the
balance sheet as at 31 March 2020, and the statement of Profit and Loss, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so reqguired and
give 3 true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and profit/loss, changes in equity and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our repert. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate Lo provide a basis for
our apinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accardance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraucs
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial contrals, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or inthe aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatermnent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,
. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern. IT we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence cbtained up to the date of cur auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies ininternal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on other observation

The company has held AGM for the F.Y 2017-18 on 24.9.2018 and for F.Y 2018-15 on 30.9.2019 and
both the AGMs were adjourned on the ground of non-receipt of the comments from CAG. Further, the
comments of CAG have been received on 28.1.2021 and are due to be presented to the Board of Directors
in the next board meeting.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 Asreguired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (1) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the “AnnexureB”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Crder, to the extent applicable.
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2 Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our kknowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{3} Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India and the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(g) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2020taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on
31st March, 2020from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

{f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls ever financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure A"

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which impact its financial position
in its financial statements. Therefore there is no need to make provision, as reguired
under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if
any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

il. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable |osses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no need of transferring amounts to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For PRAMOD K SHARMA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 007857C)

(5d/-)
CA PRAMOD SHARMA
Partner
{Membership No. 076883)

Place of Signature: Bhopal
Date: 11.08.2021
UDIN: 21076883AAAAUIB337
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ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report to the Members of MADHY A PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LTD of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub- section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MADHYA PRADESH
METRO RAIL CORPORATION LTD (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential compenents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, the safequarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143{10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
gudit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit
of internal financial contrals over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed riskc The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system aver financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
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(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
staternents in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error of fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2020, based on the internal controf over financial reporting critena established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For PRAMOD K SHARMA & CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 007857C)

(sd/-)

CA PRAMOD SHARMA
Partner

(Membership No. 076883)

Place of Signature: Bhopal
Date: 11.08.2021
UDIN: 21076883AAAAUIG33T
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report to the Members of MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LTD of even date)

Vi,

Wil

viii,

In respect of the Company's fixed assets:

{a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a
phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets, Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were
physically verified by the management during the year. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

The Company is in the business of developing Metro Rail Projects and does not have any
physical inventories. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 {ji) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any secured or unsecured loan to party covered in the register maintained under section
185 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (iii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of making
investments, as applicable. The Cornpany has not entered into grant of loans, and providing
guarantees and securities, accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (iv) of the Order is not
applicable ta the Company.

The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed
deposits as at March 31, 2020 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (V) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the
Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the arder is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

{a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Income Tax, Sales Tax, Goods and Service Tax and other material statutory dues
applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

{b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Goods
and Service Tax, and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2020for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from financial institutions, banks and
government or has not issued any debentures. Hence reporting under clause 2 (viii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.,

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.
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¥,

xil.

xiil.

xiv.

FAR

XVl

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees
has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not paid any managerial remuneration hence reporting under clause 3 (xi) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company,

The Company is not a Midhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not made any transaction with the related parties, and hence reporting under clause 3
{xiii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3
(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons
connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.

For PRAMOD K SHARMA & CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 007857C)

(5d/-)
CA PRAMOD SHARMA

Partner

(Membership No. 076883)

Place of Signature: Bhopal
Date: 11.08.2021
UDIN: 21076883AAAAUJG33T
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COMPLIANCE REPORT ON THE DIRECTIONS GIVEN BY THE CEAG IN BELOW

MENTIONED LETTER

Ref:- MNo. OAD (Comm.) / F-78 / 2019-20 / DE 656; Dated: 18.03.2020

Information sought is provided as follows:

1

Whether the Company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions though
IT system? IF Yes, the implications of processing of accounting transactions outside |T system
on the integrity of the accounts along with the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

* Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited (MPMRCL) has Tally ERP 8 for processing
of all accounting transactions.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loans or cases of waiver/write off of debts/
loans/interest etc. made by lender to the Company due to company's inability to repay the
loan? IF yes, the financial impact may be stated.

= Mo restructuring of loans has been done. No loan has taken by the Company.

Whether funds received/receivable for specific schemes from Central/State agencies were
properly accounted for/utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases of deviation,

* Yes, Share capital & grant received from GoMP& Gal has been properly accounted for.

Whether system for monitoring the execution of work vis-3-vis the milestones stipulated in
the agreement is in existence and the impact of cost escalation, if any, revenues/losses from
contracts, etc, have been properly accounted for in the books.

*  Milestones for execution of worle are stipulated in the agreement and there have been no
losses due to cost escalation from contracts in FY 20719-20,

Details of works completed during the year and delay in ongoing work, if any, may be
reported.

= Only Two Civil tenders awarded in FY 2018-19 are ongoing.

For PRAMOD K SHARMA & CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Reqgistration No. 007857C)

(sd/-)
CA PRAMOD SHARMA

Partner

{(Membership No. 076883)

Place of Signature: Bhopal
Date: 11.08.2021
LUDIN: 21076883AAAAUIE337
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LTD

Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2020 (Rs. In INR)
Particulars Note No. As at As at
31" March 2020 31" March 2019
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
I. | Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share Capital 2 300,000,000.00 300,000,000,00
(b) Reserves & Surplus 3 4,601,060,767.67 1,127,804,147.75
4,901,060,767.67 | 1,427,804,147.75
Il. | Share application money pending
allotment
ill.| Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings - -
{b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) - -
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities - -
(d) Long Term Provisions - -
IV.| Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings - -
(b) Trade Payables 4 56,208,556.00 40,946,261.00
[} Other Current Liabilities 5 20,588,488.00 8,466,481.00
{d) Short Term Provisions 6 351,514,133.00 78.814,499.00
428,312, 177.00 128,227,241.00
TOTAL 5,329,372,944.67 1,556,031,388.75
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
V | (8) Fixed Assets
{i) Tangible assets 7 3,078,66258 4,808,325.75
(i) Intangible assets - -
(i) Capital work-in-progress 7 1,168,780,683.00 358,443,610.00
1.171,859,345.58 363,252,935.75
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Particulars Note No. As at As at

37 March 2020 31" March 2019

(b) Non-Current Investments - -
(c) Deferred tax assets (Net) 8 408,080.00 377,826.00
(d) Long Term Loans and Advances 9 5,456,208.00 5,456,208.00
{e) Other Non-Current Assets -
5,864,288.00 | 5,834,104.00

VI | Current Assets
(@) Current Investments - -
(b) Inventories -
{c) Trade Receivables -

(d) Cash & Cash Equivalents 10 | 3,680,806,440.09 840,105,077.00
{e) Short Term Loans and Advances il 443,786,004.00 335,990,404.00
{f) Other Current Assets 12 27.056,867.00 10,848,868.00
4,151,649,311.09 | 1,786,944,349.00

TOTAL 5,329,372,944. 67 1,556,031,388.75

Significant Accounting Policies

Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date

For PRAMOD K SHARMA & CO

Chartered Accountants

(Sd/-)

CA PRAMOD SHARMA

Partner

1

(Sd/-)

{Sandeep Jain)

Company Secretary

Membership Number : 076883
FRM : 007857C

Place : Bhopal
Date : 1.08.2021
UDIN : 21076883AAAAUIG337

=

€

(Sd/-)
{Manoj Govil)
Director
DHN: 07651991

2-17

For Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Ltd.

(Sd/-)

(Sushma Dubey)

Director (Finance)

(5d/-)

(Manish Singh)

Managing Director

DIN:0294757%
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LTD
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period from 01* April 2019 to 31* March 2020

(Rs. In INR)
Particulars Mote No. | For the year ended | For the year ended
31" March 2020 31" March 2019
REVENUE:
I. |Revenue from Operations - -
Il. |Other Income 13 90,026,539.00 22,745.034.00
lll. | Total Revenue (1 + II) 90,026,539.00 22,749,034.00
IV |[EXPENSES:
Cost of Construction - -
Changes in inventaries of finished
goods, work-in-progress and
Stock-in-Trade
Employee Benefits Expense 14 16,825,281.00 14,726,293.00
Finance Costs - -
Depreciation and amortizaticn 15 2,660,946.17 1,174,389.25
expense
Other Expenses 16 105,603,865 20,855,262.00
V Total Expenses 125,090,103.08 36,755,954.25
VI |Profit before exceptional and (35,063,564.08) (14,006,920.25)
extraordinary items and tax
(1-v)
VIl |Exceptional items
Vil | Profit before extraordinary (35,063,564.08) (14,006,920.25)
items and tax (VI- VII)
IX |Extracrdinary Iltems
X |Profit Before tax (VII-IX) (35,063,564.08) (14,006,920.25)
Tax expense:
{1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax g 30,184.00 73.275.00
Xl Profit (Loss) for the period (35,033,380.08) (13,933,645.25)
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Particulars MNote No. | For the year ended | For the year ended
31" March 2020 31" March 2019
X1l |Earning per equity Share (Face
value of Rs 10 each)
ia} Basic (117} (0.46)
|a) Diluted (117) (0.46)
Significant Accounting Policies 1

Motes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements. 2-17
As per our report of even date

For PRAMOD K SHARMA & CO For Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Ltd.
Chartered Accountants

(5d/-) (5d/-) (5d/-)
CA PRAMOD SHARMA (Sandeep Jain) (Sushma Dubey)
Partner Company Secretary Director (Finance)

Membership Number : 076883
FRM : 007857C

(Sd/-) (5d/-)
(Manoj Govil) (Manish Singh)

Place : Bhopal Director Managing Director
Date :11.08.2021 DM 07651991 DIN:Q2947579
UDIN : 21076883AAAAUIE337
e
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LTD
Cash Flow Statement For the year ended 31" March, 2020

(Rs. In INR)

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2020

For the year ended
31" March 2019

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Less:

Met Profit before tax as per
Profit and Loss Account

Depreciation

Cashflow from Working Capital

Changes

{Increase)/Decrease in
Inventory

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade
Receivables

(Increase)/Decrease in Long
term Loans and Advances

(Increase)/Decrease in Short
term Loans and Advances

(Increase)/Decrease in Other
Man Current Asset

(Increase)/Decrease in Other
Current Asset

Increase/{Decrease) in Trade
Payables

Increase/(Decrease) in Other
Mon-Current Liabilities

Increase/iDecrease) in Other
Current Liabilities

Increase/(Decrease) in Short
term Provisions

Increase/{Decrease) in Long
term Provisions

Taxes Paid
Income Tax

2,660,24617

(107,795,600.00)

(16,207,999,00)

15,262,295.00

12.123,007.00

272,699,634,00

(35.063,564.08)

2.600,946.17

176,081,337.00

1.774,395.25

(6,394,505.00)

(1,544,565.00)

16,384,552.00

7,507,048.00

77,200,238.00

{14.006,320.25)

1,174,399.25

83.753,169.00

Met Cash Flow from Operating
Activities

143,678,719.09

80,5920,648.00

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Interest Income

Purchase of Investment
Redemption of Investment
Profit on sale of fixed asset
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Particulars

Far the year ended
321" March 2020

For the year ended
31 March 2019

Purchase of Fixed Assets
{including Capital Work in
Progress)

Profit on sale of fixed asset

(811,267,356.00) | (B11,267.356.00)

{5%3.316,382.00) | (593,316,382.00)

Met Cash Flow from Investing Activities

(811,267,356.00)

(593,316,382.00)

€ | Cash Flow frem Financing Activities

Finance Cost
Grant from MP Governmeant

Grant from Government of
India

Proceeds from Long term

1,055,950,000.00
2,452,300,000.00

1,090,000,000.00
13,648,500.00

Borrowing
Proceeds from short term - |3,508,290,000.00 - 11,103,648,500.00
Borrowing

Met Cash Flow from Investing Activities 3,508,290,000.00 1,103,648,500.00

Cash Equivalents

Met Increase,/ Decrease in Cash and

2,840,701,363.09

291,252,766.00

E |Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent

840,105,077.00

248,852,311.00

F |Clesing Cash & Cash Equivalent (D4+E)

3,680,806,440.09

840,105,077.00

MNote :- Above Cash Flow Statement is prepared under indirect method as per AS 3 - ' Cash Flow Statement’,

Significant Accounting Policies

MNotes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation LTD

For Pramod K Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(5d-/)
{CA Pramod Sharma)
Fartner

M. No. 076883
FRN Mo:D07857C

Date :11.08.2021
Place : Bhopal

LUDIN : 210768B3AAAAUIGIZT

L
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For Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation LTD

(5d-/)
(Sandeep Jain)
Company Secretary

(sd-)

{(Manoj Govil)
Director
DIMN:07651991

(5d-/)
(Sushma Dubey)
Director (Finance)

(sd-/)

{Manish Singh)
Managing Director
DIN: 02947579
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LTD
Motes to the Financial Statements

of the year

Add : Issued during the year
Less : Bought back during the year

(Rs. In INR)
2 Share Capital As at 31/03/2020 | As at 31/03/2012
Equity Share Capital
Authorised
3,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 300,000,000.00 300,000,000.00
I 300,000,000.00 300,000,000.00
fssued, Subscribed and Pald up
3,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each; Fully Paid Up 300,000,000.00 300,000,000.00
Total 300,000,000.00 | 300,000,000.00
A Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding as at the beginning and at the end of the reporting
period
As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/20192
Particular
Nos Amounts Mos Amounts
Shares outstanding at the beginning | 30,000,000.00 300,000,000.00 | 30,000,000.00 300,000,000.00

the year

Shares outstanding at the end of the | 30,000,000.00 300,000,000.00 | 30,000,000.00 300,000,000.00
year
Shares outstanding at the end of 30,000,000.00 | 300,000,000.00 | 30,000,000.00 | 300,000,000.00

B Rights / Preferences attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Each
shareholder is entitled to one vote per share in the meaning of the company.

C Details of Shareholders' holding more than 5% of the Share Capital

As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019
Name of the Shareholders Mo of Shares Mo of Shares
Held % holding Held % holding
1 | Shri Sanjay Dubey, Principle Secretary, 29,999,880 99.9996% | 29,999,880  99.9996%
|UD&H, GoMP (on behalf of Governor, GoMP)
Total 29,999,880 - 29,999,880 -

D Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares
bought back during the period of three years immediately preeceeding reporting date.

Particulars As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019
Equity Shares allotted as fully paid up Bonus Shares Mil | Mil
L 1
— 1
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LTD

Motes to the Financial Statements

(Rs. In INR)

3 |Reserves and Surplus As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019
i |General Reserve

Opening Balance {19,694,652.25) (5,761,007.00)
Add : Transfer from Profit & Loss Account (35,033,380.08) (13,933,645.25)
Closing Balance (=4,728,032.33) (19,694,652.25)
ii |Grant from MP Governmeant 2,189,840,300.00 1,133,850,300,00
ii |Grant from Government of India 2,465,948,500.00 13,648,500.00
Total 4,601,060,767.67 1,127,804,147.75

4 |Trade Payable As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019
i |Due to Others 56,208,556.00 40,946,261.00
Total 56,208,556.00 40,946,261.00

5 |Other Current Liabilities As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019
i | Statutory Dues 8,848,500.00 7,938,216.00
ii |Other liahilities 1,152,143.00 S08,265.00
iii |Security Deposit of Vendors 70,000.00 20,000.00
iv |EMD, Retention & Other Security Deposits 10,518,845.00 -

Total 20,589,488.00 8,466,481.00 |

6 |Short Term Provisions As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019

Provisions

i | Audit Fees 152,000.00 154, 400.00
ii | Provision for Indirect Expenditure 351,362,133.00 78,660,092.00
Total 351,514,133.00 78,814,499.00

L
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As at 31/03/2012

B8 |Deferred Tax Liability/ Asset (Net) As at 31/03/2020
i | Deferred Tax assets
Tax effect on items consisting Deferred Tax Assets;
On difference between Book balance and Tax Balance - 292,345.00
of company incorporating expenses
ii |Deffered Tax Liability (408,080.00) (85,551.00)
~ |Total 408,080.00 377.896.00 [
9 |Long Term Loans and Advances - -
i |Security Deposit 5,456,208.00 5,456,208.00
Total 5,456,208.00 5,456,208.00
10 |Cash and Cash Equivalents As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019
i |Cash in Hand - -
ii |Balances with Bank:
In Swap Card 1,984.00 4,944.00
In Current Accounts 302,880,071.09 2,600,132.00
ili |Fixed Deposit maturity for more than 3 months but 3,377,924,445.00 827,500,000.00
less than 12 months
Total 3,680,806,440.09 840,105,077.00 |
11 |Short Term Loans and Advances As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2012
Deposits{Assets)
i |Advance 50,000.00 723.00
i |TDS AY.2018-19 1,295,146.00 1,295,146.00
iii |TDS AY. 2019-20 1,020,143.00 1.020,143.00
iv |TDS AY. 2020-21 6,256,582.00 -
Advances with Supplier & Consultants 435,164,132.00 333,674,392.00
Total 443,786,004.00 335,990,404.00

LTINS
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12 |Other Current Assets

As at 31/03,/2020

As at 31/03/2019

i | Accrued Interest on FDR 27,056,867.00 10,848,868.00
Total 27.056,867.00 10,848, 868.00
13 _|Other Income As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019
i | Interest Income
Intarest Income 89,714.344.00 21,595,947.00
ii |Other Income
Income From Sale of tender documents 300,000.00 1,150,000.00
Misc Income 12,195.00 3,087.00
Total 90,026,532.00 22,749,034.00
14 | Employee Benefits Expense As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019
i | Salary expenses
Salary Exp 16,825,291.00 14,726,293.00
Total 16,825,291.00 14,726,293.00 [
15 |Depreciation and amortization expense As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019
i |Depreciation on Fixed Assets 2,660,946.17 1,174,398.25
Total 2,660,946.17 1,174,399.25 |
16 |Other Expenses As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019
Advertisement Expenses 3,839,016.00 619,292.00
Audit Fee 42, 400.00 135,700.00
Bank Charges g21.1 1,043.00
Computer Consumble Exp 50,532.00 93,510.00
Consultant Exp. 66,635,181.00 2.028,578.00
Hotel & Guest House Expenseas T17,782.00 489,880.00
Manpower Hiring Agency 6,312,752.00 1,239,253.00
Metro Conclave Expenses 98,500.00 94,500.00
Miscellenious Exp. 1,111,494.80 637,980.00
Rent Expenses 17,004,109.00 7.331,948.00

g
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Printing Expenses 267,288.00 455,248.00 .
Professional Tax 2,500.00 2,500.00
Reimbursement Exp to UAD - £37.603.00
Repair & Maintanance of Office - 3,315,003.00
Stamp Duty Exp. - 7227700
Stationary Expenses 43,216.00 122,350.00
Telephone Expenses 136,312.00 131,017.00
Tour and Travel Expenses 4,310,802.00 875,894.00
Vehicle Hiring Expenses 4,885,234.00 2,667,438.00
Web hosting and renewal Exp. 95,816.00 4.248.00
Total 105,603,865.91 20,855,262.00
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

Corporate information

Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited (MPMRCL) (formerly known as Madhya Pradesh Metro

Rail Co Limited) is incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013 on 09thJuly, 2015 and is a Government
campany within the meaning of Section 2(45) of The Companies Act, 2013. The Company was set up by the
Government of Madhya Pradesh (GoMP) with 100% shareholdingto implement Mass Rapid Transit System in
Bhopal and Indore city by providing the Metro Rail and is entrusted with the tasks of subsequent expansion
of the Metro netwaorl, its operation, maintenance and allied activities to ensure sustainable operations.

MNote 1 - Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting and Preparation of Financial Statements:

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention on accrual basis and
in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) and Accounting
Standards notified under Section 133 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, and
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Further, the Guidance Motes/Announcements
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountant of India (ICAl) are also considerad wherever applicable,
as adopted consistently by the company. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the
financial statements are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company at the end of the financial year.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management
to make some estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
(including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. Some of the
astimations require higher degrees of judgement to be applied than others. Management continually
evaluates all of its estimates and judgments based on available information and its experience and
believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Future results may differ from these estimates and the differences between the actual
results and the estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are known / materialized.

Revenue Recognition:

Interest income on Flexi Deposits has been recognized in Books of Accounts on time proportion basis
(Accrual Basis) taking into account the outstanding amount and rate applicable.

d,  Fixed Assets (Tangible/Intangible)

Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciationand impairment if any, The cost of
fixed asset comprises its purchase price, including any import duties and other taxes net of recoverable
taxes and any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use and other
incidental expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up
to the date the assets ready for its intended use and net of any trade discounts and rebates.

Capital Work-in-Progress:

Expenses which are directly related to the construction activities, but attributable te more than one
component of the works are grouped under CWIP as expenses during construction, to be allocated to
various assets on completion.

Cash and Cash equivalents:

Cash and Cash equivalents comprise ofCash at bank as swap card, Cash at bank and short term deposits
with banks.
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Depreciation and Amortization:

(i) Depreciation has been provided at written down value method (WDWV).

(i) Depreciation is charged on Fixed Assets based on the useful lives of assets, prescribed under the
Schedule |l of the Companies Act 2013,

(iif) Residual value of 5% has been retained for all the Fixed Assets, which is in line with the provisions
of the Schedule L

Provisions:

Provisions are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance
Sheet date.

Earnings per Share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable

to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method as per AS-3, whereby profit or loss is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts
or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated based on the available informatian,

Current Assets:
The Current assets have values at which they are stated in the balance sheet, if realized in the ordinary
course of business,

Segment Reporting:

The Company has only one reportable business segment, which is developing, running and maintaining
of Bhopal and Indore Metro Rail System. Accordingly, the amounts appearing in the financial statements
are related to the Company's single businass segment.

m. Government Grants In Aid:

A

(i) Capital Grant

Grants from the Governments / non- Government or other Authorities towards capital
expenditure for creation of Assets are initially shown as "Deferred Government Grants”, These will
be subsequently recognized as income each year over the life of the relevant asset in proportion
to Depreciation on those assets,

(i} Revenue Grant

Grants from the Governments/ non- Government or other Authorities towards revenue will be
recognized in PE&L Account under the Head "Other Income".

_Contingent liability:

& contingent liability is recognised when a possible obligation that arises from past events whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain events
beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not
probable that an outflow of resources will be reguired to settle the obligation. Contingent liabilities are
disclosed in notes to accounts.
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NOTE No. 177 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Disclosure in respect of AS-17 (Segment Reporting)

The Company has only one reportable business segment, which is developing, running and maintaining
of Metro Rail project. Accordingly, the amounts appearing in the financial statements are related to the
Company's single business segment.

Disclosure in respect of A5-18 (Related PartiesDisclosures)
a. ey Managementpersons:

i. ShriSanjay Dubey (Managing Director)

ii. Smt Sushma Dubey (Director Finance)

iil. Shri Sandeep Jain (Company Secratary)

b.  Disclosure of transactions with refated Parties (Key managerial persons) - MIL

Disclosure in respect of Earnings per share AS-20 (Earnings Per Share)

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

Met Profit /{Loss) for the year (Rs. In Lakh) (350.33) {139.34)

Woeighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year

- Basic 3,00,00,000 | 3,00,00,000
- Diluted 3,00,00,000 | 3,00,00,000
Basic Earnings Per Share (Face value of Rs. 10/-per share) (Rs.) (117) (0.46)
Diluted Earnings Per Share (Face value of Rs. 10/-per share) (Rs.) {1.17) (0.46)

Disclosure in respect ofGoMP & Gol MoU:

Memorandum of understanding between Government of India (Gol), Government of Madhya Pradesh
(GoMP) and Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Ltd. (MPMRCL) for Bhopal Metro Rail project and
Indore Metro Rail project were executed on 19 Aug 2019, Pursuant to which, during FY 2019-20 funds
amounting to Rs. 24523 crores were received from Gol and funds amounting to Rs.100.00 crores were
received from GoMP. As the Increase in authorized share capital of the company is in process hence, the
additional equity contribution from GoMP & Gol has been shown under the head Grants.

Disclosure in respect ofContingent liabilities:

L Liahility, if any on account of case pending for decision in relation to consultancy services for
preparation of DPR for MRTS in Bhopal & Indore contracted with M/s.Rohit Associates Cities and
Rails Pvt, Ltd at Msme Samadhan - Delayed Payment Monitoring System. The quantum of liability
is not certain as on date.

Il.  Liahility, if any in relation to consultancy services for preparation of feasibility study report for rail
based MRTS at Jabalpur and Gwalior, Madhya Pradesh, contracted with M/s.Egis Rail 5.A for which
work got suspended. The quantum of liability is not certain as an date.

Disclosure in respect of Capital Commitments:

Details of the estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account as on the
date of balance sheet is as follows:

i
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{Rs. In lakh)

sl. Mame of Contractor Mature of Work Date of Estimated @ Cumulative | Estimated
Ne. Contract Value of Amount amount of
Contract | invoiced till| contracts
19-20 ramaining to
be executed

1. |Consortium of General Consultancy 2212/2017 | 60,052.32 7BBE.IS 5216617
iy DB Engineering and
Consulting GmbH,

il} Geodata Engineering

S.pA and
iiiy Louis Berger SAS

2. |M/s. Dilip Buildcon Ltd, | Design & Construction of | 01/11/18 24,706.00 2746.09 21959.:M
Elevated Viaduct in Bhopal

3. | M/s. Dilip Buildcon Ltd. | Design & Construction of | 01/1A8 | 22,896.00 | 65620 2223980
Elevated Viaduct in Indore

Total: |1,07,654.32 1288.44 96365.88

7. Reclassification of mobilization advance
The mobilization advances given to contractor/consultant has been classified as capital advances under the
head loans & advances head, However, till previous year the same has been classified under the head CWIP.
B. Disclosure in respect of A5-22 (Accounting for Taxes on Income)
The Company has net deferred tax asset of Rs. 4,08,080.00 as on 31.03.2020.

9. Information in respect of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31"March, 2020,
Amount due to micro, small and medium enterprises as at 31 March, 2020 is Rs. 2,39,52,709.00.

10. Information in respect of Interest income
Accrued Interest income during the year is Rs. 2,70,56,867.00,

M. Information in respect of Professional Tax
The Company has deducted professional tax from the salary of the employees and deposited the same
under its registration number.

12. Information in respect of Auditfees,
Provision of Rs, 35,400.00 against the audit fees is made during the year,

As per our report of evendateattached For Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Ltd.
For Pramod K Sharma & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(Firm's Registration No. 007857C)

(5d/-) (5d/-) {Sd/-)
{CA Pramod Sharma) {Sandeep Jain) (Sushma Dubey)
Partner Company Secretary Director (Finance)
M. No. 076883
FRN Mo:007857C (Sd/-) (Sd/-)
Date :11.08.2021 (Manoj Govil) {Manish Singh)
Place : Bhopal Director Managing Directar

DiMN:07651991 DIN: 02947579
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